STATE OF ILLINOIS
Will County, ss. MONTHLY BUSINESS/PLANNING MEETING

Town of Homer

THE BOARD OF TOWN TRUSTEES

Board Packet January 12, 2026




Susanna E. Steilen
Supervisor

Tamara O'Brien
Clerk

Keith Gray
Kenneth Marcin
Donald Melody
Christina Sievers

Trustees

Carmen J. Maurella, 1l
Assessor

John Robinson
Highway Commissioner

Administration Office
14350 W. 151% Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491
Phone: 708.301.0522

Assessor’s Office
Pheone: 708.301.8166

Highway Department
14500 W. 151% Street
Homer Glen |l 60491

Phone: 708.301.0246

www.homertownship.com
office@homertownship.com

AN R

10.

11.

12,
13.

Homer Township
AGENDA

Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
January 12, 2026, at 7:00 P.M.
Homer Township Town Hall

16057 S. Cedar Road

Lockport, IL 60491

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call for Quorum

Public Comments (3-minute limit. Must sign in)

Approval of Minutes

a. December 8, 2025

b. Motion to approve and to release or not release June 9, 2025,
Executive Minutes

Reports from Township Officials

Trustees

Clerk

Highway Commissioner

Assessor

Collector

. Supervisor

Action Items

a. Approval of Bills for Payment

b. Approval of Line-Item Transfers in Founders General Fund

c. Approval of Resolution 2026-0112-RES1 A Resolution
Designating Portions of the Trantina Farm Property as a
Public Park for the Use of the Public

Old Business

a. Community Center

SIS N

New Business

a. Budget Preparation

Closed Session (Executive Session) — Pursuant to 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(1):

Discussion of the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
Township.

Return to Open Session

Action following Closed Session (if any)



14. Adjournment

NOTICE UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
Perscns with disabilities requiring reascnable accommedations in this meeting should contact the Township Supervisor’s
Office, 14350 W. 151st Street, Homer Glen, IL 708-301-4534. Office hours are Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. until
4:00 p.m. Please give at least 48 hours notice prior to the meeting. Request for ASL interpreters require five (5) working
days advance notice.



oM Homer Township
R ‘e“P Minutes

& _ Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
A il Sl Q December 8, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.
0 \5\\ Town Hall
WNS 16047 S. Cedar Road
Homer Glen, IL 60491

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Township Supervisor Steilen at 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call for Quorum
Present were Supervisor Sue Steilen, Trustees Ken Marcin, Don Melody, Keith Gray, Chris Sievers,
Assessor Carmen Maurella, Clerk Tami O’Brien and Attorney Jason Guisinger.
Absent was Highway Commissioner, John Robinson and Collector, Sara Palermo
A quorum was established.

Public Comments (must sign in)
None

Approval of Minutes

a. Motion to approve November 17, 2025, of Amended Monthly Board Meeting Minutes with the
amendment, 8 1. Approval of 2025 Homer Township Levy, was tabled until December 8.
Trustee Gray motioned to approve as amended and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Roli call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays ()
The motion carried.

Reports and Communications from Elected Officials

a. Trustee Melody
No report

b. Trustee Gray
Trustee Gray stated that Wednesday, December 10 the second Veterans Committee Meeting will be held
at the Township office at 7:00 pm. There are seven members. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and
Happy New Year.

¢. Trustee Marcin
The Homer Athletic Club opened registration for recreational Volleyball for February 2026. If you’re
interested go to homersports.com to find all the information.

d. Trustee Sievers
Wished everyone Happy Holidays



e, Clerk
No report given.

f. Highway Commissioner Robinson
Absent

g. Assessor Maurella
Reported that he visited the Supervisor Assessors office and received tentative assessment factors. The
County is currently at 10%, with Homer Township projected at 9.8% for the year. He also noted
legislative updates regarding the Senior Freeze program, which has passed both the Illinois House and
Senate but awaits the Governor’s signature. The income threshold is scheduled to increase to $75,000 in
2026, $77,000 in 2027, and $79,000 in 2028. Maurella extended holiday greetings to all.

h. Collector Palermo
Absent

i. Supervisor Steilen
Collector Sara Palermo will resign effective December 31, 2025; further details will be provided at the
next meeting. Snow removal has been challenging due to recent holidays and weekends. To date, we have
had 17.1 inches of snow this season compared to 17.6 inches last year. Three maintenance staff member
handle plowing, prioritizing the Administration Building or Founders Crossing, followed by the dog park,
Trantina Farm, and Morris Park. Parks may remain unplowed temporarily depending on conditions.
Plowing typically begins after two inches of accumulation. Last month, surplus equipment was approved.
The Ford F250 with plow and salt spreader was listed on govdeals.com; the auction remains open for
another week. Supervisor Steilen attended the Will County Public Safety Symposium on November 19 to
strengthen preparedness efforts. General Assistance requests continue to rise. Thank you to those
supporting the Micro Pantry—it is heavily used. While financial aid is limited by strict guidelines, many
applicants are in genuine need, including widows, individuals with disabilities, and single parents. Please
consider donating to charities during the holidays. She wished everyone a Merry Christmas, Happy
Holidays, and a prosperous New Year.

8. Action Items

a. Approval of Bills for Payment
Consider for approval of payment of all bills for November 2025: Certificate of Deposit, Equipment &
Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders Crossing General, General Assistance, Open Space, Park,
Road & Bridge and Town Funds.
Trustee Gray motioned to approve; and seconded by Trustee Marcin.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)
The motion carried

b. Approval of Appointment of Dan Kenney and Jan McLain to the Senior Committee.
Trustee Sievers motioned to approve; and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)
The motion carried

c. Approval of Adoption of Loss Control Policy
Trustee Melody motioned to approve; and seconded by Trustee Sievers.



Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)

The motion carried

d. Approval of a Resolution Pre-Authorizing the Appointment of a Temporary Deputy Supervisor
upon the Supervisor’s Temporary Inability to Act and Appointment of a Temporary Chair for
Board Meetings.

Trustee Marcin motioned to approve; and seconded by Trustee Sievers.
Roll Call vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)

The motion carried.

¢. Approval of 2025 Homer Township Levy

Last month we presented a levy option, but there was confusion. A workshop would help clarify the
process. The tax levy is complex: We estimate the amount needed, then the County calculates the rate
based on equalized assessed value (EAV), which is lower than full property value. We set the levy in
December, but funds aren’t received until May 2026.

Current income is $1,279,212. Expenses for eight months total $916,715, leaving $362,000. With monthly
expenses averaging $114,588, we’ll need $450,000 for the next four months. We’ve been spending more
than we levy, relying on reserves that are shrinking—a major concern. Utility and insurance costs have
risen,

Options: keep the levy the same or capture new growth. About 700 new homes and $31 million in EAV
could add roughly $18,000 without raising tax rates. Will County recently did a 0% levy increase while
capturing new growth. Capturing growth helps offset increased service demands.

Figures discussed:

o 2024 levy: $1,342,530
o With debt service: $1,348,780
»  With new growth: $1,367,300

Trustees debated whether to keep last year’s figure or include growth. Ultimately, the motion passed to
levy $1,342,530 plus new growth of $18,520, totaling $1,361,050.

Trustee Gray motioned to approve and seconded by Trustee Melody

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (4) Trustees Gray, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (1) Trustee Marcin

The motion carried.

f. Approval of 2025 Founders Debt Service Abatement
Trustee Sievers motioned to approve; and seconded by Trustee Marcin.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)
The motion carried.



9. 01d Business
a. Discussion for Founders Crossing Flooring Replacement Plan
Supervisor Steilen noted that Founders Crossing units were originally furnished with carpet and tile. Over
time, heavy use by residents with wheelchairs and walkers has caused significant wear, prompting
requests for vinyl flooring. Historically, flooring updates occurred only when units were vacant, but some
long-term residents are now requesting replacements.

The Board discussed establishing a guideline for replacement, suggesting a 15-year cycle based on
existing records. Of 32 total units (30 rentable), approximately seven or eight have already been
converted. Four residents have requested new flooring. Supervisor Steilen proposed prioritizing the oldest
units and implementing a muliti-year plan, replacing five units annually at an estimated cost of $4,000 per
unit, including mover expenses. With $30,000 currently budgeted, work could begin this year.

Additional considerations include installing grab bars during renovations and reviewing policies for
resident-fiinded upgrades, such as walk-in showers. Supervisor Steilen will compile a priority list and
present expenses for Board approval.

b. Updates
i. Civie Center
Due to limited funds and reliance on reserves, progress on the Civic Center has been paused. We want
to ensure the final design reflects community priorities before committing additional resources. A
survey has been prepared and will be distributed on December 9, 2025, through social media,
homeowner associations, and other channels. Responses are requested by January 4, 2026, to guide
decisions on usage and funding.

The survey will ask residents how they envision the building’s interior—options include a sports
facility, an exhibit hall, or a multi-purpose space with meeting rooms. These choices impact design
elements such as flooring, lighting, and fire suppression systems. Community input will also help us
pursue grants, as funding opportunities often depend on intended use.

While some trustees expressed concerns about timing and costs, all agreed that gathering feedback is
essential. The survey will include a statement clarifying that funds to complete the building are not
currently available. This process will help establish priorities, estimate costs, and develop a realistic
funding plan.

ii. Audit
Per Supervisor Steilen the audit is finished, and the annual audit was filed today, December 8. There
was a delay in the audit because the single audit involved the use of federal funds, we wanted to make
sure that something didn’t surface that would affect the annual audit. Those will be posted on the
website.

10. New Business

a. Community Center Survey
Covered under Civic Center

b. Zoning Cases
The Township receives notifications of upcoming County zoning requests, which will now be included in
Board meetings to keep residents informed. Recently, a proposal was submitted for a landscape business
on Cedar Road near the Konow property, at the east end of the curve heading south. This area has seen
new home construction and is known for traffic safety concerns. Supervisor Steilen plans to raise these
issues with the County. Residents with additional concerns may contact the County Zoning Department or
the Township office so they can be incorporated into a formal response. The next review is scheduled for

4



December 26, 2025.

11. Roll Call to Enter Closed Session (If Necessary)
Trustee Melody made a motion to recess to Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the filling of a
vacancy in a public office where the Township can appoint a successor and also for the purpose of reviewing
Executive Session Minutes for ultimate approval in open session. Seconded by Trustee Gray.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustee Melody, Trustee Gray, Trustee Seivers, Trustee Marcin and Supervisor Steilen.
Enter Closed Session at 8:05 p.m.

12. In Executive Session at 8:11 pm
Motion made by Trustee Gray to adjourn this Executive Session and return to Open Session, Trustee Sievers
Seconded.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Supervisor Steilen, Trustee Gray, Trustee Melody, Trustee Sievers, Trustee Marcin
Nays (0)

13. Return to Open Session at 8:31 p.m.

14. Action Following Closed Session (if any)
None.

15. Return to Executive Session
For the purpose of the Open Meetings Act to discuss compensation or discipline of specific employee.
Motion made by Trustee Melody and Seconded by Trustee Marcin.
Ayes (5) Supervisor Steilen, Trustee Gray, Trustee Melody, Trustee Sievers, Trustee Marcin
Nays (0)

16. Return to Open Session at 8:48 p.m. Action Following Closed Session (if any)
None

17. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn by Trustee Marcin and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Voice vote.
All were in favor,
The motion carried,

Meeting was adjourned at 8:48 pm.

Tamara O’Brien, Township Clerk
Approved at the Board of Trustees Meeting dated January 12, 2026



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET
OMyap

‘b ¢ Agenda Item Number: 8.a
& S
EST 8 1836 Township Board Meeting Date:  January 12, 2026

A Q
RN
OWNg"‘

Item Title: Approval for Payment of December Bills

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to Approve payment of all bills for December
2025: Certificate of Deposit, Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders
Crossing General, General Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge and Town Funds?

Staff Contact: Mary Pat DeGrassi and Cynthia Lombard

Background Information: The attached fund sheets show each fund's balance and the
detailed amounts for each item to be paid.

Attachments
Balance sheets for each fund followed by the fund's deposit and expense detail.



:poaoiddy

9z0zZ Aenuep ajqeled — §Z0z 19qwaaa

s|iig A|Yluo\ - JSWOH JO UMO ]




1S8181U| %/28/° PEPIBIA GZ0Z ‘L€ JOqUIaDaQ JO S JUNoIoY SIy |

2219028 $ :aouejeg

= ¢ :sainjipuadxy
LL190°Zy1 $ 's|ejol
GL96€'L $ :SeNUanay
zo'so9'ort  § :90ueleq bag

'gz0z ‘fenuep
JO 12| SIY} SPUBY JISU) }os 0)2Iay SABY $39)SNL| UMO JO Pleog PIEs 4O SIOCUISLU BU} JOBIBUAA 'SSIUNAA U

spoday pajlelsqg 99g

im o) ‘Bunoswu

pIES JE BIoM paulWexs Buieq pue ‘pajussald a1om umo} pies jsulebe spuewsap Jo swiejo Buimo|o) ay Jey) Aiuso Agassy op
‘sjunoaoe umo] Bunipne jo asodind ey Joj 9Zog Alenuer Jo Uizl a2y} uo ‘jleH umo] diysumo} JSWoH

ay) 1e 19W ANp BulnBy JBWOH O UMO| PIes Jo so9)sni| Jo pieog umo ] ay) Buisudwos ‘paubisiepun ay) ‘opn

9Z0zZ Aneuer 319VAVd ONIGTINg ? INJNdINDT Jlaquisda(

S331SNYL NMOL 40 auvOod

JOWOH 10 UMoL ‘AunoD (Ina
SIONITI 40 31VY1LS



| ebieg

SF'¥6- TYLOL
ab'v6- isalsju| Hueg G0
S¥'16 9€9.L9EY8Y G20T/LeiT) 3sodag
0g'20ge'L- IVLOL
12°20E"}- "+ saxe] Auasdold 109
60°0- - goxe ] Apedoid 109
oe'zog'l 9£9.L19EV8Y se0z/gLeL ysodag
junowy uno20Y aweN ajeqg wnN adAL
G§goe 1aquedeg

jleja@ ysodaq

9€9./# ONIATINgG ? LNINJIND3I dIHSNMOL J3NOH

9ZILOILO
WY 058



LL190°THI

1 @8eg

A ] X %L8L 120U [Ing-puswdmby -onusASY T Z¢ STOT/TE/TI
TELOG TFI 0£Z0€°1 X " [eurg yoT -usodeg -)pds- STOL/BL/TL
sue|eqg u_mcﬁeﬁ— 3 ) unmE%NAH OWIRTA JUN0XIY Ouhﬂm— A3 UINN A
JyAequny ‘odL] ‘ore( :4q pauog
$TOT/1£/21 USno1y) $ZOT/10/TT WoLg
9E9LI9EYSY HoISITAY

WV 61:8 9TOT/L/T

9€9.# ONIATING % LNFNJIINOA dIHSNMO.L YTWOH



66°0€L°01" 000 66°0EL°0L-
81'09.'ekl- 81'910'662 00'952'25 )
810" 810 000
0009L'2F)- 00'9L0°G62 00952251
00°09¥ ¥ 00°000'02 00'0pS'SL
00°000'0L- 00°000'01 000
00°000'9.- 009LLTIE 00'9LL'9EL
00°00€'15- 00°00€'LS 000
00°000'L- 00°000'} 000
LLLBY'ESL- 81'910'662 L0GTS IV
LLLBY'EG)- 81'910'662 L0'Ges Pl
L¥'869- TVeTZ'Trl L0GZE LY
00°001- 00001 000
¥y ive- 00°000'L 94'259
16°059¢- ereet' Lyl G¥'zie'orl
1zeeg’t- Zreelivl iZveveel
$Z'88E 1
9/'262'2G1- 9L TBLTG) 000
1aBpng 190 ¢ jebpng gz 939 - ady

awoaU| 18N
asusdx] fejoL
leg pud 666 'S 2
ping g dinb3 -asuadx3 "g Z¢ |EJOL

AauabBunuon 066
shosue||edsiiy £88

yuswdinb3 zgg

Buippng Lgg
5394 jueg veL
pling 'g dinb3 -asuadx3 g ¢
osuadxy

H0ld $S0I5
aulovu| B0
pling-uswdinbg -anuaasy’l 2 1BIOL

snoaUe|[22siy 209
jsaJalu] yueg S09

{Ano) sexe] Auedold Loo lej30L

13U30 - {AraT) sexe) Auedoad 109
jsaaauy xe| Apedoud L1109
{Ano) sexe] fuedoid L09
pliing-juswdinbg -anueAsy’| ¢
aosue|eg Bag G660
awoou|

$Z0Z Jequasaq ybnoay; (udy
[en}oy "sA }@bpng pun4 Buipjing 3 juswdinbg
9€9.# ONIATING *® LNINdINDA dIHSNMOL JY3INOH

s|seg ysen
9z/L0/10

WV 61-2



}SBIBM[ %EGH | PpleIA GZ0T ‘L€ 19qIa0a( JO S JUNOSdY SIY L

12°196'0F

12’1960
649 C9

29'868°0v

$

-aoueleq
:sain)ipuadxy
's|ejo ]
:Sanuanay
aouejeg "bag

'9z0Z ‘Aenuep jo Uizl

SIY) SpuBy J1oy) 19S 0]81aY SABY $98)SN.IJ UMO] 4O pleog ples JO SIaquIs SUj} ‘JOSISUAA ‘SSBUNAA U|

sjioday pejiejeq @9g

1m0} ‘Buigssw

pIES JE 2lom pauilexs Buieg pue ‘pajuasald alem Umo] pies jsuiebe spuewap Jo swieo Buimolo) ey} ey}
Aleo Agasey op ‘sunosoe umo) Buyipne jo asodind sy} 40) 9Z0z ‘Alenuer 10 Yi1Z| ey} uo ‘|leH umo
2yl 1e 18w Ainp Buiaey JOWOH JO UMO] PIES JO S8@)sNJ] Jo pleog umo] sy} Buisiidwos ‘paubisiapun au) ‘appn

920z Adenuer 371avAVd aNO€ ONISSO¥D SH3ANNOL

S331SNdl NMOL 40 ddvod

Joquiasa(

JOWOH O UMO ] 'AIUNCT TIAA
SIONITTI 40 ILV1S



| abeyd

8529 IVLOL
65729 Mueg -1saial| 119
65°29 g SI9puUnNo sLueH gzoc/LElEL usodag
unowy unoooyY awey ajeq wny adA)
G202 1aquiadag

[lejog Hsodaq
199y puog s1apunc diysumo] J9WoH

92/50/10
INd LZ:€



1 28ed

1T 196°0F 65°C9 X %ECO"T ISAaU]  U-ISIUSIUL TLQNSIENWI (AR L] sauereq Ul caoz/e/el

Jdue[ey nsodagg O yudwieg OWHITA] JUNCIIY EET | Jaquing aeq

oy aequuny; ‘odA ] “a1e( :Aq PaLiog
STOT/1E/T1 YBnosy STOZ/TH/TT Wold
£1S9001TS PUOE SIDPUNO SLTEH 1018139
Nd 8T:€ 920T/5/1 €1FS9001ZS# pun, puog siopuno] digsumo |, JDWoH



L abeyd

00'50£°4G)- 00°50€°451 000 AOOU] IO 810 L
00'S0E' LG 1L- 00'60€° 451 000 ul si2jsuell 669 '9
aLLIOoU] 1930
asuadx3fewodu| 18310
L' 89E'P51 09 ¥0E'L51- 61'9€8'2- swoouj AeupIO 9N
05°055'861- 00°€02'202 05'259'c asuadxz [ejo)
05°055'861- 00'€02'20Z 05'269'c dxz Lt |e1oL
00'86.L° L~ 0086 L¥ 00'0 1830 "§ IEYOL
00'86. 01~ 00'86.'0F 000 snoauej|asil 1AL
00°000°L- 00°000'L 000 seod adAleg jueg gL
18130 g
05'269'e51- 00508 LS 1 05'259'¢ ‘FlejoL
06°259'¢c- D0'S0E'L 06259'c isausju| puog LS6
00°000'0G - 00'000'05 1L 000 ledidulld puog 056
b4
00°00L'¢- 00°001' 000 [enioenued 'z 2ol
00'000'z- 00°000'2 000 a2 Bupuodey/Buney puog gv.
00°005- 00'00G 000 soa4 [ebory/fauiony b2
00°009- 00002 000 924 ANBSIUIWPY LOL
|lenjaenuon 2
dx3LL
asuadxy
80z v~ Ov'868'vi LggLs awoou| [e3o]
69'v¥8¢- 00°1L00'L LE91L ‘AoY'LL [B10L
ooy~ 001 000 BUYO 'E 1810l
o0'L- 0oL 000 shoaue|[aosIN 229
1210 2
g9'cge- 00°000°}) Leats Isaaaju] | jejol
69'€8e- .oo.ooo,_‘ LE9LL yueq -1sas9ju] L9
1s049| °L
AL
0¥ L68'eP- 0¥ L6R'EY 000 leg Bog s60
auwoau|
asuadxgewoou) Meuipa()
196png JaAQ § 1bpng gz 200 - dy
siseg |endooy
jenldy "sA u_.mm_o—._m SS07 @ H10dd -pun4 puog siapunod 9g/S¢ 9Z/50/10

199y puog slapuno diysumo] JaWoH Wd 0%:€



z obieg

65°9£62- 1A 6l'9¢6°C-
Q0°G0E' LG}~ 00°50€'2£G1 000
1ebpng J9a0 § 1e6png gz 99 - idy

awoou| 19N

alwoou| JayiQ 1oN

[enjoy "sa3eBpng ss07 B JJ0d -pund puog siepunod 9z/57
"J99y puog siapuno diysumo] JoWoH

siseg [ENdoaY
9ZIS0/10
Wd 0P



'1S818)U| %ESE' | PEPIBIA GZOZ ‘L€ 19qUIS0a( JO SB JUN02DY SIYL

esjsni] 19°102'68S  $ :soueleg
a8y 8E'6EL Gl $ 'saJnjjpuadxy
29)sn. | 66°0%1 109 $ -S|ejoL
a9ysnty 98'622'LE $ :SanNuUaASy
iosiniadng €LLLe0Ls $ :soueleq "Beg

"9z0e '‘Aenuer
JO YIZ | SIY} SpPUBY I8} }oS 0}alay 9By $89)SNJ| UMO] JO PIEOE PIES JO SIaquiall 9y} ‘JOSISYAA 'SSSUNAA U]

spoday pajleyaq e9eg

1m0} ‘Buijesw

ples je alam paulwexs Buleg pue ‘pajuasaid aiam umo} pies Jsulebe spuewap 1o swieo Buimolio} auj 1ey)
Ao Agaday op ‘sjunoosoe umoy Bulyipne jo asodind ay) o) 9Z0Z 'Adenuer Jo UiZ | 9yl uo ‘fiei Umot

8y} Je 18w Anp Buiaey JSWOH JO UMO] pIes Jo ss8)sni] JO pieog umo] ayj Buisudwod ‘paubisispun ayj ‘epp

9z0z Atenuer 31gVAVd aNNd TvE3Nao SY3ANNO4 equisdeq

S3A3LSNHL NMOL 40 d4vod

JBWOH JO umo ] ‘Ajunog Ip
SIONITTI 40 3L¥LS



1 abeg

00°0%6- TYLOL
00°056- ey BuisnoH 089 s19puno4 Q0gYE
00056 £88¥90012S SZOTIOWZL ysodag
9v'9.Z'51- TYLOL
00066~ juay BuisnoH 0gg sl8punod ¥Z.Lf |
00°0G6- wey Buisnoy 089 slapunod gzivl
00'00Z'L- jusy BuisnoH 039 slapunod g0gpl
00°00Z'L- Juay BuisnoH 039 siapunod 0G.y L
00'056" ey Buisnoy 089 siepunod ovipl
00°00Z'L- sy BuisnoH 0139 siapunod §Z.pl
00°056- ey BuisnoH gg9 SIapuNod vl
00°066- ey BuisnoH 689 sl8punod 69/¥ 1
00°066~ ey BuishoH 0g9 slapunod BG.¥ |
00°056- ey BuisnoH 089 siapunod |92¥ |
00°056- uay BuisnoH 089 sispuned Lziv|
00056~ ey BuisnoH 08y slapunod £zifl
00'00Z'L- juay Buisnoy 089 siapunod Lzitl
00066~ juay Buisnow 089 slepunod 09t
00046~ ey BuisnoH 089 skBpUN0L 99211
9v'9z- JIN/SS 60L
9Lz Gl £88900125 SZOZ/IBLITL usodaq
0000L'7L- IYLOL
00'00Z" - juay buisnoH 089 slapunod #9/%|
00°002°L- usy BuisnoH 089 S1apunod g9/v |
00°056- wey Buisnoy 089 siepunod £08y|
00°0G6- juay BuisnoH Qg9 $IOpPUN0L L08YL
000021~ sy BuisnoH 089 siapunad st L
00068~ sy BuisnoH 089 $18punod 6v.¥ 1
00'00Z'1- ey BuisnoH 089 siapuncd Jviyl
00°00Z'L- Jugy Bulshoy 089 siapunod Gyl
00°056- ey Buisnoy 0gg siepunod v0gy |
00'056- ey BuisnoH 029 si8punod 98|
00°002't- juay Buisnoy 0g9 slapunod £9/v)
00°066- jusy Buisnoy pgg siapunod gk/yl
00'002'L- “deq AUMmes 1049 siepuno /08%|
00°00L'F) £88v900125 §20Z/80/T1 ysodaq
junouy O30y awen ajeq wnp adA]
GZ0Z 13quanag

Ileyaq ysodeq

pun4 |eisuag siapunod diysumoj JawoH

9Z/50/10
Nd 8¢



z abed

0F'€06- IV10L
Of'€06- Mueg -1sateu| |29
Ov'E06 £88¥90012S qToT/LERL usodaqg
unowy uNo29y awe ajeq WnN adAl
S202Z Joquiadag

|leja@ Hsodaq
pun4 |ei2uas) siopuno diysumo] JowoH

92/50/L0
Nd 8T



[ 28ed

19 T0L°S8S 0¥ €06 X %ESE [ ISADI]  *ISAUNN 129718 "€ ARY G| doueled uf STOUETT
1Z°86L 78S X ¥9606° -pds- oMBYS Y soure[ 9zzTs czoz/eTiel
$8'LOL'98S £€°1T 000 "AlQ 8E08100E# SOII[IqEr [[0IAB] UE[d UOISIA dSA §TTs sToT/sT/TH
81°67L98S 65°LTOT 06150 mds- uswRIY [edIdIUNGA] STOUL(] vTTs ST0T/STiTl
LL'OSL'LYS F199%°C *Z/1 dvueINSUT (IR -pyds- stour|[[ J0 POIYS/SS0IDAN|E] €728 §TOT/STITL
16°2TT168 X 18901 gL % OTLEL BLLYI -upds- UOSIPH IEIMUIOWLO)) TTTS $TOT/ST/TI
SL'6TE 168 1TLT1 SIOPUNO OTLPL R 9ELIRVRNUOD TUAXF 1 0D I3IE A UBOLIDUNY SIOUII] 1228 §T0T/STITL
96°95¥ 165 X 19991 uneJ 0ZLEL W SILPT IO SELEmoRnue) "TidXd [ seD MODIN 0TS STOT/STITT
LEETY'16S X <1219 dIBMPIBH ‘FULIOOL] -nyds- SpIEUSIA 6128 STOT/STITT
TL'SETT6S oSl JURRSINGUIY D0 -npds- puny umoy, 817§ §T0TISTTL
P198€°€6S X vr8TTl 1 usodsq Aumoag 99§ gLLHeMOBNUO) ZidNg §T SWRI[IA T 18IS 91z¢ §20T/ST/TY
8SH19°76S B wdag] &n0Rg (AIOA 99§ SLLEMornu0) Zidxy §1 SUIBT|[IAN [ IS 9 149 §T0T/STITL
8S 19768 X IL'698 Ayddng yureq -nids- SPIRUSIA] €128 §T0TLTLL
6T 8F°S6S X 908 60£9009-9¢€ <Jryds- 90IAIDS SNUAASY [BUIANU] SdLAH STOT/STTI
£L°066°S6S X 8€901 000 60£9009-9€ RIS 90 "ULANY JO pustupreda( SIOu] Sd1Ad STOT/STTL
1T°L60°96 65°Tr1 “RINSUL ATV W [BIUSQ  UHEBOH SOLIPUUOSIS ([rdXF T U AJ1] [BUOHEN U[OOUET ST, L1TS $20T/ETTT
OL'6£C°965 X EF6SET -jyds- aqeyS "V sowey ¥1T8 S20Z/11/21
£1'665°865 X 00°€0€ 0SEA QTOZ SN MON - [8L:ABpnQ rende) prdxg 1 erodio]) sewoy [-[RUIY YL ZITs €TOT/L1/TT
£1°T06'86€ X T6'%C8 ~pog ofeqien ANl IR 9§LiEMoRnU0) TUdXE G *UO0IAISg [esodsi(] poomawio] 1128 STOT/L1/21
SOLTL66S X 8F¥LY 60£9009-9¢ -Jyds- 01AIRS SMUAANY [BLINU] Sd.LA STOT/11/TI
€510 009 X 90°9€1 000 60£9009-9¢ NBIS 90F  TURASY Jo Tuaueda( SLoul[] SALAT STOU11/T1
65°LES 009 00°056 X ysodo(]  "SUISNOH (RY:RIUSY |:A9Y '¢1 STOT/01/Z1
65°L85°665 9F9LT'ST X nsodag -nyds- CT0T/80/2I
EITIEY8S 000011 X usodag -ypds- §TOT/80/C1
Ruejeq usodagg O uswdeg OUWISJA HnoRy aleg REL N aeq

Wd T9-€ 9TOT/E/1

Jayaquunp ‘ad4 ], “ore(] 1Aq payiog

$ZOT/1€/T1 YBnom) $TOT/10/T1 Wolg
£88YO001TS OISR

£88P9001TS# Pun [e1oUaD S19puNoy dIysumo ], 1WoH



1 abed

99'880' | 00'000'9Z 99'880'.2 2oueInsu| YyeeH g0z
00'EEB'CL- 00'000°'29 00°290'€S [uUUOSIad douRUSIUIEN L0L
Jpuuosiad |
dx3 g1
asuadxg
90'¥65'L09'L- #0'8.9'688°1L 86'€80°Z82 UJold SS0ID
90 ¥65°'L09'L- #0'8/9'688°L 86'€80°282 alwoou] |e10l
00°000°'005- 00°000'005 000 Vduv 289
00°000' %16~ 00°000'FES 000 7Z0Z-9800 ¥89
20615808 t- 00°€09'21LY £6°£80'28T *ASY G| [BlOL
00°0L0'82- 0020Z'82 00261 J2U10 ¥ (€101
00t~ oo’k 000 awealBy Juswase L9
00'000'G2- 00°000'62 00'0 wie|y aoueINsY| 99
00’ b~ o0l 000 juswasINquiiey JUBUSL §/9
00'000'€- 00'000'E 000 puapIng YINHIOL €29
00°001- 00001 000 snoaue||99siN 2.9
0026 00001 00261 S8IIAIBG UDIEILMEN 550
BYO ¥
16°0PL Y- 00°000'c £0'658'8 isasRu| g |0,
LBOFL'Y- 00°000°C) £0'658'8 yueg -}saIs| 1.9
18849U| "¢
00'0 00°00%'2 00002 sjsodeq Ajunoseg 7 [el0]
00°C 00°00v'Z 0000t nsodaq yjuop 1se1/ANIN8S 029 [B30L
00'00%'2- 00°00F'2 000 Jayio - usodaq Yruop 1seAun2ag 029
00°00%'2 ysodaq AYnd9g 1L'0L9
nsodaq ysuop 1se7AIN33G 029
sjisodaqg fungseg g
§0°89¢'86- 00°100'69¢ 567229042 (U9 '} [e10L
50°/9¢'86" 00000698 G6'Z€9'0LZ sy Bursnoy 089
00°L- 0oL 000 Jusy Jsjueln MIANOY 099
leuay |
"ASY ‘G|
¥0'GL0'COF YO'GLO'COY 000 aoue|eq 'Bag 560
awoou|
186png a0 § 1apng Gz o8 - 1dy
gzZ0zZ Jaquiaoaq ybnouy) judy siseg |eniooy
|en}oy "sA jebpng $s07 @ Jjodd 9Z/5¢ 9tis0rLo

pund [eiaues siapuno4} diysumo] JowoH Wd 8¥:Z



Z abed

£2'89¢"19)- 00°005'222 L271E1'99
81°L05'09- 00'000'04 18'26¥'6
05618 00°000') 05081
00°000'2- 00000’ 000
00'Giv'6 00°000°C1L 00'sZs
0029t L- 00°008'2 007820t
00°000'2- 00'000'2 000
00'cGE's- 00'000'GE 00°2¥9'5Z
0E'¥69'Z- 00'005'Z) 021°602'6
00°00§°Z1- 00'005°ZL 000
z67Z68' L
006199
89FLLL
680°€Z9
00'005'2- 00'00S°L 000
P2 L8608 00'000'0% 9/ er¥'6L
€0 LLL'GE 00°000'08 26'982'y
00'siL'e
00°00L'¥
Z6'068'z
96'LL
68'G18'F
00°000'G¢- 00°000'sE 000
08'68¥' LI~ 00°005'60) 0201026
000
92'6v9'Z- 00°000'0) PLOGE L
8.'826- 00000 L [AA WA
Z9'99¥'L- 000056 8L'EE0'Y
9¥'925'G- 00°005'S 9t'9e-
91'062'¢C
8r'69.
126png JaAQ § 1ebpng gz 28Q - idy

[en9ENUoD 7 BJ0L

punjey Yyiuoly 1se/Aunaag G L
SIIIAISG UOLEILIBA GG L

pny €9

saod |eBarhouiony L2
BuluUNo22Y Qb2

soanen/siebaT ysiand 6£2
VINYIO.LLAlKeT LeL

selin geL [ejol

2RO - saniin 9eL
J3JEM PT9EL
ofieqies ¢'9gs
433913 2922
Sep L'9gL
sapiian 9l
siieday uwawdmbg e zez

esueusiutely Buippng g 3oL

JeyQ - edueusjuiew Buiping 152
BUIPIS B SMOPUIMA 9°LEL
OVAH §'IEL
jadies @ |11 -Bupool ¥ L
30V 400 I £ LEL
SPJEUSH 1'LEL
agueUuIluIRE m_.___u___.._m Lel

Burdesspue ogz

jenjoenuos ‘7

jauuosiad 'L €101

18yl - [eUUOS1ad "L
E | Reraa
s3adizLs

JIN/SS 60L [BlOL

183430 - DINISE 60
S8 60L
O 60L

OW/SS 60L

5Z0z Jequiadac ybnoayy judy

|lemoy "sA 38bpng sso7 @ Woid 9Z/52
pund [eJauasn) siopuno diysumo| JowoH

siseq |enJaoy
9Z/50/1L0

Nd 812



T9°629'2ZL ¥o'L 95'9Z9°ZZ 1L
856120821~ 00°2.9'688'L FA I o)
00°000'00G- 00°000'00S 000
00'000'% G- 00°000'71LS 00°0
00°000°G |- 00'000'GL 000
89°6L2'L0L- 00°L£9'098 Y LGF'BS|
00'508'4G1- 00'60e' 281 000
00°G0E'LS1- 00'50¢'4G) 000
65062 408 00'22£'20¢ S'180' L
0000065~ 00°000'GS 000
00°000'0¢- 00°000'0¢ 00°¢
§68LY'0- 00°005'2 G¥ 180" L
00°000'0L- 00°000'0} 0600
00°000'02- 00°000'02 00'¢
00'228'6LL- 00'2/8'6/1 000
00°000'85- 00°000'8% a00
00°000°0Z- 0000002 00
00'000'6Z~ 00°000°'s2 000
00°G00°0L- 00° Q000 c0°0
00°000°L- 007000} 000
00°000'2- 000002 000
00°99.L°G- 00°000'g 00vee
00°005'¢- 00°005°E 000
00°006- 00005 000
00°00G°}- 00'008" | 00°0
00'99¢- 00005 00'¥EC
1eBpng Jenp § 196png Gz sa( - idy

awoouj }8N

asuadxg |e301

YddV 082
2202-249ad 6.1
S8DIALRS [BUC|SSDJ0Ad BT L

"dx3 g1 g0l
QO sisysuel] B0,

INQ Jaysues) puog G681
NG SIvjsues]

Aepno |ejdeD v ejo L

oAlesoY [ENdED,. 166

BAISIY puog $8/7

aseysing winbg ssueusiuey 192
aoUBUBIUIR SIBIU0D 211
asueusjuIel Jeydsy 921

justeanosdw) jenden gg2
Aepng |ended 'y

1930 g [el0L
Aausbunuon 066

nofed wyeln esueInsu| Z2 2

SNoaue)eosif 122

abeubtg gb.

afiteyn e9jaleg yueg ¥EZ
910 ‘¢

SORIPOWIWOD g |eJ0 4

lend ¥5.

Hwied z6L

sayddng 85130 152

faemeq 1 sbeysod ggL
SanIPOWLWOD g

GzZ0Z 1aquadag ybnoayy udy

len}oy "sa jobpng ssoT g Jjold 92/52
pund jeiauas) siapuno diysumo| JoWOoH

siseq |eniooy
9z1S0/10

INd 872



}saIalU| %EG6 L POPBIA GZOTZ ‘|.€ Jaquiads( JO S. JUN0DY Sy |

60 P68 3 :aoueleq
26 0v.L $ :sainjipuadxy
10°G81°08 $ .S|ejo ]
69'¥9l $ SaNUaASY
Z2£020'098 $ :eouejeqg ‘Bog

'9z0z ‘Aenuep
10 Yz | SIUl Spuey JIsu} 18S Olalsl SABL S881SNl]| UMO | JO pJeog PIes JO sIaguuswl sy} ‘Loalaypp ‘SSaUlpA U]

spoday pajlejeq 998

im0} ‘Bunssw

ples 12 alom psuiwexs Buisq pue ‘pajussald siom umo] pres Jsuiebe spuewlsp Jo swiejo Buimoljo) ayp 18yl Apuao Agalsy op
‘sJUnoooe uMmo] Bulipne Jo esodind ay) 1o} 9zZ0z Aenuep 1o YIZ] a4l uo ‘jjeH umo | diysumeo ] JSWwoH

ayl 1e 12w ANp Buiney JOWOH JO UMG ] PIBS JO S99)SNI] JO pieog umo] oy} Buisidwio? ‘paufisiapun oy ‘app

920z AMenuer 379VAVd ANNd 3ONVLSISSY TVHINIO equsds(

Sd41SNY1L NMOL 40 ddvod

1BLWOH 10 umo] ‘AJunod [IIAA
SIONITT JO 3LYLS



1 obey

09'LEL- IVLOL
09'LEL- yuegq -1sei8u| Lo
09°LEL 822201080 LrdirAh 448 usedag
60'ee- TWI0L
6oee- raxe| Apadoid 10971
60°¢g 822201080 STOLIBMZL usodeq
unowy unoady aweN ajeq wngy adA)
§20¢ iaquedsq
jreye@ ysodag

190y VO diySUMO] J19WOH

9Z/LO/LO
WY L1-6



1 28eg

60 FrHs8 09°1¢! X 94€S6' ISRIOM] T -SR] [ LQIISAUDIU] TUAY | STOT/IE/TT
6V'TIES8 X 008LL 1000149s8D W] /A [emornuo)) grdxy | 10dxyp0] 3o A1) 6€1€ €Z0T/TTTI
6106168 X 008LT 10001#358D 1B gLL[emornue) grdxy | aanoo 8£1¢ £Z0T/TT/T]
61'89L°C8 60°€E X " [eurd g1 -usodaqq -yyds- STOT/RL/TI
OF'SELCS 6'+3T SINQUASI PUN] UMOY " ISW L L [endenuo) 7o dxy | diysuso, 13woH LETE STOT/TIALT
yuereg u_mca—umn e “—=0=Emﬂn~ OTUIJA] unoxny umhﬁh (RN e

NV 01:6 9T0T/L/1

¥8TTTOTO80# PUN S0URISISSY [RISUAD) AIYSUMO,], FIWOH

jyg/equiny ‘edAf, ‘ee(] AQ Pauog

$TOT/1€/T1 UBNOIY] STOZ/10/TT WOLf
FRTTTO1080 1915180y



| ebed

[emPeluUCg 'z [EJ0L

SOURISISSY [EMIPOIN 941
vo AousbBiawg v.12
juelsyje|d 242

$9JIAI9S UONEILIOA §52

{(lovi) "su] awydosseled o5L

Buuies) gyl

HpNY £¥L

S82[AI8S [ENJOBIIOD ZhL

saad [eBaheuaony L2

BunuNo29Y 0¥

auoydae sg2
[enyoRuUON g

Jeulosiad °| |e1e L
s3al zkL
DOIN/SS 604
Kejes 1oL

|2uugsiad "L
dx3 )

asuadxgy

swosU| (8301

"ASY | |BJOL
1BYI0 ‘¢ [0 ],

snoaueeIsiN 2.9
RL- 0 o RS

Jsaual| "Z (B30l

Rueg -1s8a9)u| LL9
jsesapu| g

L6'E6F'6L" 00°102'08 60°L0T'L
00'000'0E- 00°000'0€ 000
LLVIT'6L- 00°00%'2Z gZ'gcl'e
F1LPE'8L- 00'000'02 98'850" |
00°000'1- 00°000'L 00°0
00°L6G- ¢000g'e 00'€96'2
00'056°z- o00000'e 0005
00°00%- 00005 000
00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
00°000°}- 00°000'L 000
0Q-oog- 0000¢ 000
00'L- 00'tL Qo0

00'¢- ooe 000
00°L- 004 000
Qo'L- 00’1 000
o0'L- 00’ 000

Y69£0'28- LL'619'E6 LLZH0'S
€582 0L LL0'S LLTPO'S

00'1- oot 000
o0'L- Qo' 000

TAN A 00008t 8G°L1¥ L
ree- 00°005'L 85°LLF'L

[ 0e'0.6'e 61'695'¢
6¥ 2l 0E'045°E 18'265'¢

98'9
90’0
Z0'0
2 d0]
LY 809'88~ L¥'809°28 000
196png J2AQ § jefipng g7 o8 - idy

(Ana) soxe] Medold LO9'L 1BjOL

18Y1Q - (Ana) sexe) Apadoid LO9'L

soxe| fuedoad -3sasau| #L09
uohngasiqg peodjiey 109
uonngIsiq awoH a)Iqo g° 109
jusunsnipy xel yoeq 4'L.09

{Ano7) sexe] Muadoid 1091
ASY L
1eq Bag 560

owoaU|

$z0z J19quasaq ybnoays judy
[en)oy 'sA jafipng $S07 ¢ 11jodd -pund "Jsissy [BI2UdD) 9Z/ST



z abey

ZEPILE

000 zepoLe-
FAS AR A LLBLO'ER 60°L02'8
LLo- 140 000
LB LiF'GE 00°6/9'EH 60°L0Z'8
00°6/9'G- 00'6.9'g 00'0
00'6L9'e- 00'6/9'¢ 00’0
00°005'L- 00'005' | 000
00°006- 00008 000
00°00¢g- 00°00€'L 00°000°L
00004~ 00’00k 000
00°00¢- 00002 00°000" L
jebpng J9AQ ¢ jafipng gz 28 - ady

awoau] 19N
asusdxg |ejo,
asuejeg yseo buipuz 666
“dx3 | (201
130 S [ejoL

selouabupuen 066
snoaue|easiiN LLL
§894 adlalag jueg LZz

18410 G
SS[IIPOWWIOY ¢ [BJ0L
Aianjaq g obeysod ges

sayddng 20140 282
SapIpoOuNLcy ¢

jenjoy

§20Z 1equwadse( ybnouayy udy

"SA JoBpng $s07 ' J)J0id -pund "JSISSY [eJauso 9zZ/5Z



JSOISIU| %ESE' | PAPIBIA GZ0Z ‘L€ JOGUIS0a(] 10 S JUNC2D. SIY L

L0'6¥0'99€ ¢ ‘a0ueleq
91'16.'C ¢ :sainypuadxg
£11'9€8'89¢  § ‘s{ejoL
16°29€'C ¢ :ONUaADY
STAFAZAC I rooueleg "Bag

'9g0g ‘Aenuer
JO UIZ | SIYl Spuey JIay} }8s 0}aIal SABL S98JSNI] UMO] JO pIeog PIEs JO slaquuisiu Su) JOSISUAA ‘SSBUYIAA U]

suoday pajiejaq aeg

M 03 ‘Bupesw

ples Je aiom pauuexs Buiag pue ‘pejussald alom umol ples Jsujebe spuewap Jo SLWIB Buimoljo) syl Jey)
Ajiueo Agausy op ‘sjuncooe umeol Bupne jo asodind ay) 10} 9Z0g ‘Alenuer Jo LIZ L 8y} uo ‘[leH umo|

8y} Je Jaw AInp BuiAeY JBWOH JO UMO] pIBS JO $99)SNUL JO pleog umo] oy} Buisudwoo ‘paubisiepun sy} ‘o

920z Aenuer 319VAVd aNN4d TVYINID FIOVdS NAdO d8quedag

S331SNYL NMOL 40 AdvOod

I8UIOH JO UMo] ‘AUNoD [IAA
SIONITT 40 JLVLS



| abed

16°295- Y10l

16'295- yueq -Jsesau] 1.9

16'295 £EE7E0Z0S0 szoZ/eZL  Ulegul ysodaqg

00°008' L~ BLAKe]]

00008 - 8snoH jejusy |Lzg

00°'008°1L £E£ZE0Z0S0 SZ0ZT/BO/T) jsodaqg
junowy uno3oy aweN aleq wnp adA]

§20zZ 1aquiadag

lrejeg Hsoda(

199y pund |eiduar) asedg uado

9290110
NV OF:LL



1 o3eg

10°€40°99¢ X 86617 Sdrey) 201AN9g  rueg [T/EMORNUOY TIAXE 6 STOT/LETI
66'797°99¢ 16298 X 95EG6] 1SAIUL " -ISAIAIU] [LOUISOINU] TUASY 6 aoue|eg v §T0T/18/T1
80°20L°69¢€ L9961 T M FLLET B FFLST -yjds- pHuIo)) 919¢ STOT/STTI
€L'858°¢o¢ 8LTET 0] % WiE BUBUBL], -yds- UONEIURG 2DIAIDE §19¢ STOT/LTTI
£5°160°99€ CO01L wBWeSINqUIN DD dQ ToLISAmpowo]) “¢rdxy 6 umog, r19¢ $TOT/STTI
85°L08°99¢ X 00°96S arempIet] -J17ds- SPIEUSIA £19¢ STOT/ST/TI
86°€9€°L9€ X 00°€0€ 0SEA SIOT SHILL MON.  *IA [8LSampowo)) “¢rdxy 6~ 2Iodio)) Sewoy ] -yeuray Ay, TI9¢ §TOT/TI/TI
8S999°L9€ X LL6EI WIAG TSI M PFLST UMY [SLi[emoRnUO) TodXH 6 021N 119¢ STOT/11/2L
SE9IZLIE X 1L6SE srempreH p ugt o goLisenpowo)) “grdxy 6 10da] SU0H 019¢ §TOT/11/21
90°9LTB9E X 0204 190G ISTST M 008S[ " HDY) [SLemoRNUO) “ZrdXd "6 99[AIRS [¥S0dSI(] POOMOUIOH 609¢€ §TOT/11/TL
9T 9VT'89E X 00LT 19201G IS[CT M 008ST T HBN FSLTEMOBIU0) 7 dxXH 6 JUSUINEALT, e A [10 209¢ §20T/LLTL
9T CLTBIE 00°008°1 b4 ysodo(r T OH [BIRY [Z9:[BIY 1A ‘6 STOT/20/T1
Rue| e u_monaﬁ— o) ﬁ-.a—EnNm OLUIRTAL JUN0IY uohum Jaquunpyg Aeq

WV £F 11 9207971

Jevequinp ‘edA T ‘are(l 1AQ panog

SZTOT/LE/TT uBnony STOT/10/1 woig
EEETE0TOSO IS8y

££€7€070S# puny [eisuen soedg uadQ diysumo] rewoy



I 9bey

oo's- 00's 00’0 |euLosiad | [ej0L
00')- 00’ 000 ‘0D 4Nl 0ZL
00°L- 00’k 000 sadizLs
00 0o’} 000 OIN/SS 602
00°L- o'l 000 aauginsuy] yijesy g0l
00}~ 00t D00 [2uuocsiad aoueUSIUIRI J0/
|auuossad 'L
.me -m
asuadxg
Zrize'ovs- Ly'lev'ogl S0'905'6€ ooy [ej0)
G6'000'8bE- 00°206'28¢ 50°905'6€E ‘ABY "6 [B10 ),
00°20€'Gze~ 00°/0€'52E 000 A1NO g EjoL
.oo. - 0oL 000 awasiby Juswasey /9
00'000'52- 00°000'62 000 We|p aoueInsu| 9.9
0oL~ ool 000 SNOBUR||8IsIN 2.9
00 0o€- 00°00€ 000 puspialQ BULIOL 029
00i- ool 000 SjuUaA] 259
oL 60’1 000 suopeuoq 159
00°000'00¢- 00°000'008 000 juels) 059
0oL 00’y 000 Nsodag AN2eg £29
Qo'L- 001 000 SaJIAJOT UONEDYUBA ZZ9
Q0L 0oL 000 Jluusd 019
1810 ¢
G6'ECLS - 00'000'8 Soezr'e jsalelu| g [ej0L
§6'€LS')- 00°000'8 S0'9Zr'9 jueg -3sasaiu] LL9
1s8483U] *Z
00°0ZL'LE- 00°002'#5 00°080°€E [Bjuay | |ejol,
0000Z'2- 00°008'LZ 00°00%'t7L AsSNoH |BJuUay LEo
00°0zZa'elL- 00°008'2E 00°089'8L asuadn] wied pg9
[Bjuay °L
"ARY ‘6
Ly 0ze'Tee- L¥'0T6'Z6E 000 leg “Gag 560
awoou|

asuadxgjpwosu] Meuipag

196png JanQ § 1eBpng 5z 0aq - 1dy

[enjoy 'sA jobpng sso7 B JJ0ld 92/52
199y pun4 [e1auac) asedg uadp



¢ abed

99°Z66 PP~ 00°L06'}2 ¥£'80€'22 S3IUPOLULIOY "¢ |EYOL
or L L L 00°000°S 09'888'¢ saxel Auadold zg2
£0'606°2- 00'000°01 16060' dledayyoind dmb3 e 182
00'000'G~ 00°000'S 000 eBeubig g5/
001~ 00'L 000 20UBUIUIRY AR 162
00'008'¢- 00'005°¢ 000 [end 952
00°000°¢c- 00°000'¢ 000 jwiad €64
16 LLL'E 00°000'61 6088821 sajjddng e bupelado 6. |e10L
G6CEs'e- 00°000°GL G099 L1 JayyQ - salddng Jurew/Bunessdo ZgL
Zr'SoF 20y 40O |IAR €S L
59'79¢ jodag ewoH z'z5.
16°€L5 spleus|y LZ5.
sal|ddng JurepyBunelsd g5.2
00°000'}- 00000t 000 saopoNss|ela ysiand 652
0000 00'00% 000 f1anl|aq '3 oBeysod gL
Zl/88'8l- 00°000'G2 AN sjuswsnoldw) 9snoY [EIuSY ££.
0229'L- 00'000'% 08°228'e WooI}SaY J00pINQ 9L
SapoLIO) ¢
£8°/60'68- 00°961'221 L1'860'¢E [EN}2BAUOD 7 (€101
00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 $9DIAI9G UONEOYUBA GG/
96°16%'01- 00°000'GH 0805 Y SSUINN LSL 1BJoL
00°000'GL- 00°000'G} 000 Japo - samnn 152
BLOVE'E Y1261 ~109IN L
Z0'658 pIWoY -¢LLSL 9
£8°609 shbeq.es -00851 't
o0Eve [Ejuay Jausyog I191ep ~0085) '€
9gesk PAWOD ~pPISL 'L
SepInn LS
00°198'9L- 00005 2L 00659 weysAs QunIes LvL
00'006'Z- 00°005'2 000 ud/bBupuid apL
19°01¢'9¢- 00'000'05 6£'629' ) $a0|AI9S [BUOISSBIOL GhL
00°000°2- 000002 000 HONY €V L
05 LI¥'G)- 00°000'02 05'88G6'F sa24 |eBa/fewioNy Ll
00°Zo¥%' 1 00'006'2 00'9€0'1 Bununoaosy oL
000 00'+68'8 00'+68'8 euuio L /AN|tdel vEL
00'}- 00') 000 suopeuoq 9z.L
00°L- 00’1 00'0 UOnRIOISAY BUNURIL GTL
9.'86.'L- 00°00G'C veLpL' L sea ] eolnes yueq L2

[EMIDENUOD T

j96png 1eAQ § jebpng gz daq - 1dy

[enjoy "sA 12Bpng ssoT g Jjoid 92/62
199y pun [elauar) asedg uadp



¢ abeg

£6'5.8°0Z- o 9°5.8'92- o] 12N

£6'G/8'92- PO o¥'G.8'0Z- owoaul Aeupa0 18N
6 Gr0'vLL- 00'22Z¥'08. 1G'18E'99 asuadx3g ejo L
67 Sr0'vLL- 00'22¥'08L 16'19¢'99 'dx3 "6 |B10.L
00°008' - 00’008t 000 punjay ysodeq Alinaag g2
00°056'8.5- 00'62S'¥aS 00'6.6'¢ 18130 g je101
00°1- oo’ 000 ontesey jeydeD,, 166
00909t~ 007909y 000 fouabuguo) 066
00°000'92- 00°000'92 000 swsacdw [e3ides ggg
ooGlLgCle- 006lLe'9le 00007y owsag/uononysuc) Bulping 8.z
00'000's2- 00°000'GE 000 modfed wie|n adusInsu) 912
00'}- ool 000 SJUdAZ £91
00'000'2- 00000 Q00 soueuulely SS330yBupped 6.
00°000'00¢- 00°000'00€ 600 sesuadxg Buluue|gy juels 052
00°000°0L- 00°000'01 G600 SNoaue||PISIN 6v.L
00'FLG'L ool 00°GLG'L jueweBeuely UNL 2
o0'L- 00 000 Buuiel) -soiydels) -sdey ¥z
B0 s
1oBpng JaAa0 ¢ 1ebpng G5z 29 - idy

|enjoy "sA J9Bpng ss07 B Joid 92/52
199y pund |eiauac) adcedg uadp



1saIBlU| %ESE’ ) PEPISIA GZOT 'L 1oqUIs0a( JO SE JUNoIY SIY L

l06ie'Lee  $ :aouejeq
vl L9y % ‘salnjipuadxg
Lz'el9'[2e $ :S[e10 |
LLLEY'L ¢ :aNUSASY
0S ¥¥Z'92¢ ¢ ‘ooueleq ‘beg

‘920z ‘Aenuer
10 UIZ| SIY) SpueY JIay} 18S 0}a181 SABY S88)sNl] UMO] JO pieog PIES JO sisquisl sy} 'JORIBUAA ‘SSBUNAA U]

sjiodey psajlelaq 29g

Im 0} ‘Bujesw

ples Je alam pauiexe Buiaq pue ‘pejuaseid alom Umol pies jsuiebe spuewsp Jo swiejo Buimojio) suj jeu}
Aynied Agelay op 'slunoooe umoy Bulipne jo asodind sy Joj 9Zog Atenuer jo Aep Yig| Sy} uo ‘|leH umo|

au} 1e jow Anp Buirey JoWwoOH JO UMO] pIes Jo saajsni] Jo pieog umo] oy} Buisiduwod ‘paubisispun auj ‘opn

9zZ0Z AMenuer 319VAVd anNn4d Xivd Jaquiadag

S3IALSNHL NMOL 40 ad4dvod

JBLWOH Jo umo ] ‘AJuncs JIiaA
SIONTTH 40 3ALY1S



| afedg

89661~ TY10L
89661~ Jueg -jsassil] 1LY
89'66¥ 9ZTT0L080 SZOZ/EEL Al ysodaq
£0'ZE6- TYLOL
66°156- {Ana) xey Apadoid L0g |
v00- uonnqusiq SWoH SO Z° 19
£0'ZE6 9422201080 SZ0Z/8LIZ1 nsodag
junowy hosoy aweN ajeq wny adA)
G20z 1oquedaQ
lelaqg usodaq 92/90/10

"}92Y pund jied Nd §0:Z



1 38eg

LOSIT'LEE 89°66F X 2%EC6T] 1SRIRU] T -1SIIAUT [LYSAIOW] "EUAR] K sdueTed Uf CTOU/1L/TI
6E°C1L9ZE 0911 “pIND QgL [EORIUO)) T dXT P UONENUES 3DIAKRE £98C1 STOT/STTI
8L°1€8°97¢ X &Ly Mg SO YR LbLiTEmornue) ghdxy p pamoD 79871 CT0T/ST/TL
£5°€L8°9TE XA X UL Yo -usodeq -ids- €C0T/81/C1
0S8 1H6°CTE X 00°€0€ 0S€d 8TOT SOILL MON IR §£§:Temornu0) ‘7dxXg "y T elodio]) SBWOy L-RURY AU, 198¢1 €aoT/11/C1
aduejeq nsodagg I yuwawieg OUIRTA HINOIIY saked J3QRINN aeQq

Wd §0-C 9T0T/H T

9L7TTO108# pun 31ed diysumo], JSwWoH

Joy/equuny “adA], ‘o tAQ pauog

$ZOT/1€/T1 UBNOIy) $TOZ/10/TT Woa]
9.7TTO1080 HaIs1Bay



| abeyd

00°}- oo’ 000
00’1~ co'L 000
00'L- o0l 000
ov'10L'Lee- LLF06'02Y LE'E02'501
ot'102'L2g- 1L ¥06'92F LE'20Z'501
L0°91¥' 16" 8L 619'061 1£'€02'501
00°000'09- 00°000'09 000
00°'000'09- 00°006'09 000
00°950'92- 00'950'92 000
0Q'L- 0oL 000
00°L- 00’1 0g'o
00'000'GZ- 00°000'Ge 000
00'L- 0oL olo)y]
00'L- 0oL 000
00 L- 0oL 000
00°050°L- 00°050°) 000
00'1- 00’k 000
80'9LZ'G- 000000 Z6EBL'Y
80'912'G- 00°000°0 zeeel'y
6G'Er|- 92°¢95'001 6E6L¥00L
oo Ry 9€'£95'001 £¥'L1Z'001L
6le6l
1L
6.0
Fx a4
£€'68Z'08e- £€°682°0€C 000
10Bpng 18n0 ¢ Jebpng Gz 08 - Iy

DIN/SS 602
8oUBINSU[ YlEeH 80/
[2UU0SIad SOUBUSIUIEN L0/
[auuosIad ‘|
.n_xm 3
ssuadxg

WOl SS0IS)
aLuocou| [ejo L
‘ASY ¥ |BI0L
juBID) G [E)o)

Spasn0ld JUBIS) €49
el ‘g

12O v 1EoL

suojeuo/diysiosucds Hed 589
sjuswaaiby wawese] /g

SLIB|D) SOUBINSY| 99

wawasinquiay Jeday 529
JUSLUISSINAUWISY SSNIIN +£9

SNoBUR||@oSIN Z.9
pUIPIAIC BWHO L 029
nuuad 019

BUYI0 ¥

1sa18u| '€ [B)OL

Mueq -Iseleu) LL9
1salau| "¢

{Ane) xe ) Apadold 09 ") elol

18Y10 - {Anem) xe] Apedold 109 |
saxey Apadoid -1saie| +° 109
uonnquisi PEOJIEY €109
uonngisig alueH 9)1qon 27109
Juausnipy xe ] soeq |'109
(Ana) xel Auedold 109 'L
L
1eg Bag 560
WO

§Z0Z 19qwa29g ybnoap (udy
|enjoy ‘sA }obpng ss07 @ JJoid 9Z/6Z -pund died



Z abed

00°000'Ge- 00°000'9Z 000
00°000'0L- 00000'0 000
00062 00082 000
00°000°2- 00000 Q00
00°000'09- 0000009 000
00°000°0¢- 00'000'0€ 000
00'000'08- 00°000'0€ 000
/6'6/8°20L- G0000'LLL £0°02L'8
00°005'e- 00°005'e 000
6eeen'.- 0000001 L9LLL'g
00°000's- 00°000°G 000
00°000'L- 00°000' L 000
00°00%- 00°008 000
00°000°¢- 00°000'e 000
PRy - 00°000'G 91486
00°000'G- 00'000°S 000
Po8re
25'80¢
00'000°2- 000002 000
00°000°2- 00°000'2 000
00'000'SZ- 00°'000'5Z 00°0
00°000'0L- 00°000°01 000
oozor'L- 007009 00801
00°'006&- 00°009 00°0
00°000'GL- 00°000'S ) 000
624018k~ 00'000°02 12268
00°000'02- 00°000'02 000
6964
Z6'SEL°L
S¥'9.9'1- 00°000' Gg'eTe'L
0008 |- ooo0g's 00°46L°L
00'G- 00’y 000
00'L- 00'L 000
0g'L- 00’ 000
jebpng Jon0) § 1ebpng gz o8Qg - Jdy

INoABA WIE|D SoUBRINSU| ZAL
SNOQUE|IS2SIN |1/
Rieneq/ebesod 1§52

$9a4 soIMag yueg |24

B0 v
jueigy g [Bj0]1

algesanduiiay Jueld) €82
sjgesINgLUIgY -UON JUeis) 692

Wels g

[eNIDEUOD) Z |EI0L

[ond $68
Jleday uwdinbg acueusiuley gy

awebeuey puocd g9/
Aumoes g6/

S20IAISS UoNBIlMaA G5/
saad uondadsu|julsd €52

salN Ly BloL

JBYIO - SN LvL
suoydela) g/t
108|3 Med S0 9'Lv.L
saln LpL
afeubis 5v/
PNy 7L
a01Mag [BUCISSEjOId ZhL
saa4 [ebaAauony L.
Bununoasy OvL
sofjoN sieBejusiiand 62
abeuepy wealsAs uonebiu] ges

sanddng Bunesadoysieday g2 (E10L

JayQ - senddng Buneladoysieday /2
80V BUOLIMYM €°LEL
spueusly |8/
sanddng Buneisdoysiedey 2ol
SW00NSaY JoopINO 95/
ewo | /AuNqer FeL

[ENPRIUGD 'Z

jpuucsIad "1 [B10 L

00 il 024
SAAI gL

§Z0Z 1equiadaq ybnodyy judy

lenjoy "sA }eBpng sS07 B J40Id 92/52 -Pund Yied



¢ abed

£0'6Z6'96 LLO ¥.'626'06
EF0EG'8LY- 00'¥06°92¥ 15°€42'
Er0e9'8Ly- 00'+06°92Y 15'€.2'g
00°000'08- 00°000'08 00°0
o666 'FOL- 00'6¥1'501 FSESL
00'8¥9'G.- 00'879'G2L 000
00°000°G L~ 00°000'61 000
o' ovE'rL- 00°00S'vL PyeSl
00°k- 001 000
00°054'04- 00'054'0L 000
00'005'€2- 00°008'¢T 000
00'000'0}- 00'000'0L 0o'¢
1ebpng Jean 1ebpng Gz 0af] - ady

LUCIU| 19N

asuadx3g |ejol

'dx3 ¥ 1ejol
onIBseY |eNded,, 166
Aepno (eyden g (ejoL
sjuawanoldw [enden gge

uoponasuooacy/dald aNs g

aseyaind 1dinbg aoususiuiRp Z¥8

aseyolind pue gy
Aejino epden g

1900 ¥ [EI0L

AouabBunuos 066
acueusjuRly jeydsy 9/ 2

5202 Joquiadag Yybnoayy udy

[en}oy “sA 10Bpng 507 B J40Id 9Z/SZ ~PuUnd dled



15249U] %28/ POPIRIA GZOT 'LE Jequsoaq JO Se Junoddy S|

TAAVA I JX® $ ‘2oueleq
€S'¥r.L'6C ¢ :sainjipuadxgy
GL1L6¥' 0L $ -S|ejol
LE0PP'9 ¢ 'SONUOASY
160869 :ouefeq ‘Bag

‘gz0z ‘Menuep
JO Uiz L SIy] spuey Jioy] 198 0lalal] 9ABY S99)snI | UMO | JO pIEog PIes JO SIaquuiail ay] ‘JoaIsypn ‘SSaLIIAA U]

suoday pajiejaq 29g

m 0] ‘Bunasw

ples 1e aiam paullexs Buliag pue ‘pauasald alem Umo} ples jsuiefie spuellap Jo swieR Buimolo) ey Jeuyy Aupea Agalsy op
‘s)UNol9e ume) Bunipne Jo asodind syl 1o} gzoz Aenuer o Uiz oyl uo ‘[leH umo| diysumo | JewoH

8y} 1e 18w Anp BulABY JSWOH JO UMO] PIES JO S9a)SNI] JO pleog umo] ay) Buisudwos ‘paubisiopun oy} 'opn

9Z0g Aaneuer I1GvAVd 39alyd ? avod Jaquadaq

S331SNHL NMOL 40 dyvod

JBLWOH Jo umo] ‘AUnod I
SIONITH 40 31V1S



1 abegq

LEory'e aviol
1E0FF'9 92921918 [EIOL
6L°L9F el Hueg 609 %L84" 1S2I9jU] gzoen ezl ysodag
ZIL'EL6'G ~LI1ds- ueunguis|q [euld Yol -isodeqg Gcoe/gLich ysodeq
8TILL9EYSY
unowy pled Hdg oway awen WnN ayed adAl
GZ0Z 12quiaoa( siseg ysen
sjsodap Juno2oy Aq [1e}2q Uoijdesues ] 9z/90/40
Nd L€

829.# 10111SId dvOd dIHSNMOL H3INOH



1 @8eg

S0'981°089 X £8'6rl suoyd [[e0 A4 TMPRRQUOD [UWPY peoy] -dxg SSILAILA UOZEID A £0LOT §20T/ETTI
88'G£€°089 X ¥T91 TEE00TT-STOM# 109y ENRBIUO)) "IN proy] -dxg 191e A\ UBDSLISWY SIOUI[T T0L0T €e0z/eT/Tl
Z1'86¥°089 X 6T'ETC TESI-PPC0-Tr# WOV UBISENUOD C[IURA Peoy -dxy Sefy J09IN 10L01 ceoT/eT/Tl
I 1TL°089 9p'8¢ Apds- up gy [BUCHBN U0auL] Y] 00L0T cTOT/ST/T
LR6LL'0]Y 69°6TC°¢C 9TL6L uds- ] Jo P3IYS An|g / 55017 an[g 66901 £T0T/ETT1
9<'600°989 96'Cl 8EO8T00E  UOISIA SUJ £0L:SONIIGEIT [[0IAE] dSA 86901 STOT/ETTl
78'720°989 08'60v°Z 061904 dm ] Jowol ids-  ruswRIny [ediorumgy SIOUE[[} L6901 gToeT/sT/Tl
TETEP'R89 X 19lel “Aysatddng Supjmyg ~npds- SPreul 96901 czoe/seTl
£6'£9<°889 X BI'EsL'] 60£9009-9¢ -1 ds- IDAIIE SNUIAIY [BILIFU] SdLJd CTHT/STTL
IT°L1£069 X 191TE 000 60€9009-9€  "TBIS - T1 OPSINIIqRI [[0148d  “udASY Jo Jeuneda] slowif)] SdLAA STOT/STITT
TL'8E9°069 X pisoda(] ey -yds- "€ PIAB(T ‘BWRpay ¢6901 STOTNL/TT
TL'8E9°069 X usodaq wanQ -yiyds- Y paeQg Yemy #6901 STOTLT]
TL'8E9°069 X usodaqg wang -Jds- "y Apur)) ‘vorey £6901 STOTEL/TT
TL'8E9°069 X Or006T g [10hed Aq pajesiny SOMI[IqErT Nsoda] 19011 OFL a0iAlag [[0IAR] SHOOEOINY) ST0T/ET/Tl
TI'6£€°569 TIELG'S X " Teurf gio 1 ~sodaq -yds- €208/
00'995°689 X psodagg wauQ -Jyds- g PIAB(] “BUWOPap €8901 STOT/TI/CT
00'995°689 X nsoda( wanJ -Jyds- 'Y PlaB( Yem3] 8901 §TOT/T1/T1
00'995°689 X usoda(] wouQ -Jds- v Apur) ‘uered £8901 £To/11/21
00'995°689 K CFLel PIY ISILI/RIIAIRE 1B -Jids- dio) sejury <6901 STOT/IL/CH
SP'E9L'689 X TEY0T b 1€9ES-0T#  “RINOBHUOD ‘[NUIBI PROY -dXT  T"22]Aldg [esodsi(] poomauioH 16901 SCOT/L1/CT
L6°L96°689 X 8%L¥ 000E6VLTO9%  ~TENOBLUOD U peoy -dxg 0G0E6Y.LI0% PAUIOT) 06901 €TOT/11/C1
$8°C10°069 X FLTEL SO0 o0 URIDERUOD TR peoy -dxg QT RSPy 68901 €TOT/1L/C1
65°811°069 X O8ELL £-Z66ELL-00-96V0#  TUMPOWIW "IN proy -dxd Aued XHM 88901 €TOT/11/T1
6E£'TT6'069 8T SSE JUSRSIqUIRY 737 -)[ds- diysumo [, IawoH L8901 CTOT/LLC
LYILY P69 0070051 pumyay nuwad  adxi sy pruey proy -dxy B[A L s0UNy 98901 CTOT/LL/T
LY9LE'S69 X 9TESLT 60£9009-9¢ -yds- SVIALIRE INUDAYY [EWIANU] SdLdd STOT/TIL/TI
£8°6TL°L6Y X I912T¢ 000 60€9009-9¢ 18IS - Tk SO SANIIqRIT [[oiked " USASY Jo Judwieda(] SIOU] Sd.ldd STOL/EL/TT
PFIS0°869 X 1F006 S [1014Rd Aq pares1) saniiqery usedac] 192117 OvL 901412 T]0IAR SHOOEPIRINT) $20Z/01/Z1
FPuereyg msodag D uawie OTIA UNOIIY ke JAQUIRN aeq

N 90:€ 9T0T/9/1

1oy/qunp ‘edA, ere(] :Aq pauog

STOT/1E/T1 UBNOIY §TOT/10/T1 Woid
8T9L19€p8Y 315180

879L# ILONRLSIA AVOY dIHSNMOL dHNOH



7 98eg

TTLYLYLY 17006t “HENIDU0IAT YUBY SO sanqel ysoda 1021 ObL jueq (py §ZOT/1E/TL
£9°LYO6LY 61°L9Y %LSL IS 1SAINU] JUBE SO9: 1€ PROY -ASY §TOT/18/T1
¥ 081°6L9 00661 1[0 20[AI0G  "RIPOUIWIO]) ‘T PROY -dXH 2u] “$Y20°T ApjoD 80L01 $TOTAT/TL
YF6LEBLY 99°96¢ " pysorddng Suping -ids- SpIeUs]A LOLOT STOT/ST/TT
01°9L9°6L9 00°L81 SIYBI 920§ HIPOWIIO)) “TUIBIN pRoY -dX U] IWOH JO 9Fe[IA 90L01 $T0T/STTI
01°€98°6LY 30°LE O00SLEQSLE#  TTRMIOBIUOD L:IUIEIN ROy -dxy 000ELESSLEH PHWOD SOLOT §20T/ST/T1
81°006°6L9 L87S8C 00080060TL#  “emdenUO)) '[UIBIA prOY -dXg 00080069 LL# PHWOD FOLOT $T0T/ST/TT
Due[eq nsodag Jupwie g OTHITA] UNoNY EETAR | RELTILTN] Req
Joy/equny “odA ] fere( (Aq paiog
$ZOT/1€/Z1 UBnoay $70Z/10/21 Wold
8TOLIYEYRY H10ISIBOY

A 90:€ 920Z/9/1 8T9L# LOTYLSIA AVOY dIHSNAMOL YdNOH



0510195~ 00°001'09¢ 05'866'¢08
80285 L~ 00°000'v¥ 26 Lryos
LEEE6~ 00°'006' | 69995
¥Z'€8g'e- 00'000'91 9/.'9%9'Z1
62'Zr9- 00'009' VL 1SB'T
£9°009'2- 00°'000'6S €668 LY
00°000'65- 00°000'6S 000
11750'9%
09'0%9
$6'610'98- 00°000°0¥2 50'086'802
G6'6LO'6E" 00°000'0tE 50'086'00Z
00°000'S
£8°198°969- S £G9'0EE’ L 167164169
88'198'889- Sy'e89'08EL 157162169
98'198'989- §F'£59'028’ | 16°162'169
000 00001 00001
00'6¥5'% 00’1 00°055'¥
¥1'252'C 007001 ¥126E'2
18'G96°L- 00°000'9 61'FPE0'P
00°'000'8- 00°000'8 000
£€TL0'1T- 00'£04'6S L9°0E9'FE
00 LG L- 1661 1¥9 LS¥PTL'9re
£6'c68 2 1G'GLZ Y9 $9'188'vF9
GrazAll
89°c/P'E19- 89°CLP'CLO 000
196png Jaag ¢ 1ebpng gz 28(Q - 4dy

|[puLOSIad [E101

Johordwz JHINI 202
'S 3'a 904
lafojdwz g8 504
ssfoldw3 DI vOL

Su| YyeaH €04 [ejoL

1810 - SU| LYHe9H £0L
Pl "dws €04
lejusq ‘dw3a £02

Su| UsesH €04

ssueeg 10g |ejoL

1830 - selefeg o8
Apiasm 1'1L08
saliejeg 108
lauucsiad

ujuwpy peoy -dx3
asuadxy

Hi0id $801D
awoou; 18101
L€ peoy -A9Y [ejol
sauld 019
Huusd 609

Snoaue|ledsiiy L09
jsalaju] yueg 509
Spuaplalg #09

xXe] juswooeplay Apadold €09
{Ane) xel Auadold 109 12101

1830 - (Aaa) xe ), Auadoud 109
jsalapul xey Masdoldd L'L09
(AneT) xel Apadoid 109

asue|eqg Bag 009
L€ PeOY -AdY
awoou]

§20¢ Joquiasaqg ybnoay) pudy

Jen]oy "sA }@bpng pun4 abpug g peoy
82924 1O1d1S1d AVOH dIHSNMOL ¥3INOH

siseg ysen
9¢/90/L0

Wd 60-¢



Z abed

0gcrv'ese- 00°921'G55 0§°Z€L'292 SBPOWIWOS T [EJO L
00'000°08- 00°000'09 000 sjeualey| mey gbe
18'72e'68)- 0091068 £1168'002 syuawanosdw [epden 248
62°656°C- 00°'000'05 LLbPE L2 ooUBUSILIEIN OF8
ZLABG L) 00°000°0% LA AN T4 saiddng Buipling 58
z29°6/6'g 00°000°G1 8E7Z0'9 noMeNd gv8

SONIPOWILCD 2

817605~ 00°'100'92 1T LEP2L [enioenuoY °| B0,
04'65¢'G~ 00°000'Z 0EFro'L gINr 0¢8
GG'886'¢~ 00°000°L GPLLO'E Bunybi 1eons £28
S FOL Y- 00'000'Z L 9r'GES' . sannun 128

00’1~ 0oL 000 ea1eg Bug - [euolssajold 028
|enjoenuon |
ey peoy -dx3

95'626°Z01- 00009 /¥t #7°020'GFE ulwpy peoy -dx3 |ejo]

000 000002 000002 18I0 ¥ (B0 L
00'0 00000'Z 00°000'2 punjay Huliad ¢h/

Jauyl0 v

BSCLE - 00'000°2 M98’z S8[IpoOWIIG) T [EJoL
B85 CLZ'L- 00'000'y 179842 A|ddng a0 g€
00'000'E- 00°000'€ 000 abieyn yueg pgL

sagIpowwoy g

L vLEer 000058, £5°687'08 |[EM2ERUOS | B0 L
00°005~ 007009 000 senQ 9z.
000z L- 00°000'€Z 00'088'G1 VINHIOL - TWBN 3SI 24
9y’ 951- 00°008 $S'EPE Bunuid 0z£
Zreg'z- 00000 86'69l fuystigng 612
¥£'082- 00'000'8L 90'6LL'LL 1] jeuwiayu| ‘suoyda|al gL
00°992- 00005 00'VEZ abejsod L)L
62'95/'02- 0000012 SLEvZ [eBa 9L
00'L0g'e- 00'000'G 00'669'L esialeg BunuNoaoy gL L
00'000'2- 00'000°2 000 HpnYy pLL

jenjoenuon L

1ebpng J8AQ § 1efipng g2 98 - udy
GZ0Z Jagwasag ybnoay) [Udy siseg yseo
jenjdy "SA _—wm_u:m pund wmu_._m 2 peoy 9Z/S0/L0

829.# 101d1SI1d avOoy dIHSNMOL ¥3INOH NS SOE



¢ ebed

Z¥'6YL'29 00°0 Z¥'evL'zo awoou| 12N
0£°1L10'10.- GF'E59'08E’) G1'Z¥9'629 asuadx3 2301
Sr0- S¥'0 00'0 saueleq pu3 666 "LE
62 18Y'865- 00'€50'¢88 (WANWIR2:74 e peoy -dx3 [ejoL
00'9.9'98Z- 009.8'98¢ 000 saatesay [ended L6 dx3
00°000'¢- 00°000's 000 sauabuuoy oge dxa
00'zsY- 00°000°01 00'8¥E'6 asuadxg J2i0 “f [BJOL
00'259- 00°000°0) 00'8¥E'6 SNOSUB|I2ISIIN 48
asuadx3 Joyio v
186png Jon0 ¢ 19Bpng Gz oag - 1dy
5z0zZ Jequadraqg ybnony udy siseq ysen
|eNnjoy "SA umm—u:m pun- mm_u_(_m 2 peoy 9z/90110

829.# 1J0RILSIA AVOY dIHSNMO.L 43NOH Wd 60:¢



159I8JU| %ES6"|L POPISIA GZOT ‘L€ Joquiaoa( 4o Se Junodoy SIyL

16°19€°'G98  $ :aoueleg
GL1LEGCLL $ :sainjipuadxy
90°¢68°2.6 $ -sjejo|
19°920°9¢ ¢ 'SaNUBaADY
(6£682'2) $ PIOA
¥2°'909'6¥6 ¢ ‘aouejeq ‘bag

‘920z ‘Menuep
1O Uiz SIYl SpUBy J19U} 19S 0lausy SABY S83JSNIL UMO ] JO pleog PIES JO Sisquuall 8y} 'JOSIBYA "SSSUNAA U|

suoday pajieleqg 998

M 01 ‘Bunssuwl

pies je alam paulwexs Bulag pue ‘pajussald alom Umo) pies Jsulebe spuewap Jo swie|o BuImo|io) 2y 1eul ANuao Agalsau op
‘s)unoaoe umol Bullipne Jo asodind sy 1ot gzoz Alenuer Jo Uiz | ayl uo ‘[leH umoi diysumo] JsuloH

ay} 1e 1w Anp Bulaey JSWOH Jo UMO] PIES JO S991SNl] Jo pJeog umo] au) Buisudwos ‘paubisispun ayl ‘apn

9z0zZ Aineuer 319VAVd aNNd NMOL Baquisda(

S331SNdLl NMOL 40 advod

JOWIOH 4O UMOL ‘AIUNOYD IAA
SIONITT 40 31V1S



| abed

00'006'¢- IV.LOL
00'006'¢- oS Jamo 190 6.9
00°006°¢ 892220108 SZ0T/6 LT }sodaq
82'790'01- IV.LOL
6E'¥90'01- 7 xel Apadold 109 '}
6e'0- I sWwoH ajiqol €09
L9001 892270108 scoecisLTL Jsodag
00°069- IVLOL
00°09- TISNYD 0BG 1°E89
0001~ TISMYD IoURS 1LERY
00°0p- TIBUYD IOUSS L7ER9
00°0F1- TSHYD Ioueg LEg
00'0¢g- TEHYD JoURg 18
Qo'orl- IBUYD JoluSs |ERG
00 0ve- ISUYD Joluss LERg
007069 892220108 GZOoZ/LLIZL usodaq
95°€26'6)- TWLOL
6.68L 4" snosue||8osI 2.9
£8'1£6'8- 00 JHINI 024 "8
00041~ [Buay lleH umel €49
0g'egl- [EJUSY |leH ume] €49
02'60%'2- 00 44Nl 0TL 8
PL2L6- 0 JHINI0ZL 8
00°G- SNOBUE[IS0SIN 249
95°¢T6'6) 89zZT0L08 20T/ LEY ysodag
a8y IvLiOL
881y~ “"d Weueqg yjesH 0g9
95' LYy 892Z70L08 S20Z/1L0/CL jisodaq
unowy unoaoy aweN ajeq wnpn adA)
G202 oquodag
jejaq ) sod aq 9Z/LO/LO
190y umo] - diysumo] J9WoH WY 6v:0}



Z abeq

LL9GY - IVLOL
L29SY' |- jueg -salsl] 19
LL'95F' L 89zZzZ0L08 SZ0Z/LEfZL usodag
unowy junosoy aWeN areq wnp adAL
§20¢Z 19qwadeq

llejeq Hsodaq
199y UMO] - dIySumMo] JoWOoH

9cIL0/L0
WV 6¥:0L



1 98eg

98°718°6£6 X 9TrI8 -1yds- emEZINY “H ARe[IIH 68ELY STOT/TI1/TI
ZILTIOF6 $8'657 -yyds- Apoa °f pleuo( 88ELY SZ0T/11/21
L6'988°0V6 X trrIsl -nids- 091U A BIG3(T LBELY STOTIITL
17 10L°Tr6 X OrLEL'l -pds- prequIo I BIPUAD 98€LY STOT/LI/TI
18°8EF° 16 X $865T -ppds- SIDARIS Al BULISLIYD S8ELY STOTTI/TI
99'869° 716 X 0§'€TEl -Myds- 11 BI[SINER [ USULIE]) ¥8ELY STOT/TI/TT
91°TT0'9F6 X TE8P6L ~y1]ds- [[9YIUA " MoIpTY £8ELY £TOT/L1/Z1
8Y'0L6°LYG 00°6tT diysiequisy  $an(] ghLiRMOBNU0Y Zidx g T SSauIsng JOpLLO)) aFRIlIoH 20FLY STOT/T1/T1
8r'612°8k6 X 00°SE 995 1000V # Luedwo) Jsnif ArelOPLY 0T Auedwo) 1sna], ATeonpr] Z8ELY $TOZ/T1/TT
8P FSTRYG X 00°SE6T " 101UBG JDWOH STOT -1yds- syenbueg] puBify [ISA10 18€LY STOT/L/ZL
8r'681°156 X PE8S IZIRJNUE P A A 9SLHURYIQ WPy "¢rdXT T U] SHEJ 0INY PASULAPY 08€LY §TOT/T1/TE
I8LYT1S6 X T80¢ 1ogne ayidg -1jds-  -ou Y 3P SWIOH PoOMaIoyS 6LELY STOT/LT/TT
r9'86T°156 X 06681 “LL8# 100V -IOSSISSY ") JOSSASSY "Zu0ssassy ANy ‘g V -3Seowo;) 8LELY STOT/TI/TL
PS88P 156 X 66TH "UOD) SIUBUSIUIEIN JH 00 10SSa8sY "g:1085088Y "Xy "¢ d'T JHLIDVINI LLELY STOT/TI/TI
ES10S°IS6 X 0008 Suuen 1058988y ') JOSSISSY "Z:10ssassy dxg g juswssassy Auedolg stoulip 9LELY STOTNI/TI
€5 TPETS6 ¥6'1LT £ISLECEO0TTESEO9%  ~IIng [EL:FeruoeIuo) ZdX T S301AI08 PRI 10da(] Swol SLELY §T0Z/T1/Z1
LV'E19°TS6 X 00°5z8 swowsnfpe O U0V OpLiemorkuo) grdxy g "prT soABY UBSAD FLELY STOU/I LTI
LY'8EV°ES6 X L6OYL pOST# 20wosn)  qng gL emdenuo) grdxy g q4IVd ELELY £T0OT/T1/T1
Y 6LIPS6 X 00T ((AI0A S9N ThLienorue) Tidxy g aioA TLELY SATARTA
P 6LTPS6 X 91791 I[EH UMOL % Ullpy pds- +++201A19g [esodsi(] POOMAWOH 1LELY $20T/TL/TT
09°THEFS6 X 00°€0€ 8PLLSHIUNOODY O 9GLMAYIQD UIWPY “grdxy g elodio]) sewoy] ULy Sl OLELY §TOT/TI/T1
09'vF9°756 X 0000 “aed SPUNSLYD) J0TUSS 70D OLUSYIO) UIWpY GrdXE g B][1] UUS[D 69ELY STOTIT/TI
09°vP8FS6 X ¥89TEY 60£9009-9¢ -jds- A0IAIG ANUSATY [EUIDIU] Sd.LId STOTTITL
PrILIT196 X TL00ET “G-pLLT 60£9009E-9€ SIS 90F " USANY Jo auneday stour||] Sd1Ad sTOT/I1/Z1
95" 1LY T96 00°069 X YD 101uag -usodaqy -njds- STOT/TL/TL
95" I8L196 95°€T6'61 X st -usodag -npds- SLOT/TI/TI
00°858°1+6 X 100 wounsnlpe IDQUISAON  IAI 0TL [UN0S18d "1rdXg T rrusuIngy fedisiungy Slout[f SdLdH STOT/10/TI
10°858°1¢6 98 1¥ X mOU0Y As0dd  TUIE YA 0£9HANO 9T T STOL/1O/TI
axuegleyg usoda(q o Juauideg OURA NNy kg JIUEN] eq

WV 22-01 920T/L/1

897ZZ0108# punj umo], diysumoJ, 1swoy

Jeu/Aequiny ‘adAy, fare(] (£q pauog
STOT/1€/21 YINOIyL $Z0Z/10/1 Wo1g
89CTTO108 o113y



7 98ed

£2121°906 00°818°1 ~83Y JOWOH-CTOT [[Bd 00 [9LH8YI0 wtwpy 6dx g VS AUnod (MM WoLoN 60vLY $T0T/ST/TT
£T6£6°L06 86°0S6 e 191-Td-LINOH -nids-  UUf 9Fi] [RUOTEN UJOSULT 2YL 80¥LY §TOT/STITL
12068806 X £0°909 I[EH UMO, % UIWPY -uyds- Sep) J00IN LOVLY STVT/STITL
92'961°606 X 0£599°1 "R UIWPY “[[BH UM, -njds- AAN0D 90¥LY §T0T/STITI
95 I91°116 X 8¥T9T "% [[BH UMO, ‘TIWPY -pds- Jajep UBQLISWY SO SOvLY §T0T/ST/TT
POYTrLL6 78°CS6'Y 890, [B30T  UONY [pLi[emvRmue]) TrdXy T supua 7 adioy ], uray YOvrLY §TOTISTITL
98°'6LE916 X 19°THE 99T0681EH -jyds- SpIeuay EOPLY STOT/STITL
LY'TTLOT6 6ELEY'E “iod AMH 7P s19pUNO.] -pids-  ruswdIy Tediorimyy stoul|[I Sd.Ldd §20T/STIT
98'6$1°076 X $9'95£%9 60£9009-9€ -ppds- IAIRG AMNUIASY [LUINU] SdLIA STNT/STITI
0S915°926 Te'619 06190  “"JIAL LOp:e24ojdwy JNT LOF " [RUONIPPY AtRjunjoA JTHIAT Sdidd STOT/ST/TT
TR TEILT6 6191778 06190 snqds-  ruaweupney [edioTuniA sloulf[T Sd1Ldd STOT/STTI
10°8¥E°SE6 X 8THOET 9-bL11 60£9009E-9€ a1e1g 90p  "IRASY 3O Judunreda(] sioul|] Sdraa $T0T/STITL
6TTSY9E6 00°006°¢ X ] wesnawry Ausoda(] () $L9IOWO0U] JRIUAY pIANY T §TOT/61/TL
6TTSLTEG X 661Z€ “'$pEL-00-TOV0# [P0 [9nd pLisanipowo]) “grrdxy g Nued XM HOV $TOT/BI/TI
8THLO'EL6 8LH90°01 X euly gl -isodaq ds- $20Z/81/T1
0$°600°€26 X 89LILY <11 ‘serpddng 22130 -ypds- VN ueg SLeH ONg HOV STOT/LLITI
SULLLLT6 X 069£9°1 -njds- sAguef T Apuom 10vLY ST/
80F17'626 X 8091 -ppds- uaug,Q " Blewe], 00vLY sToT/I1/Tl
91'096°0£6 £1'8T -upds- L -uaj[ayg "y euuesng 66ELY §TOT/L1/ZL
67°886°0€6 v9°982°1 -nyds- UG "g BuUesng 86ELY STOT/T1/TI
€6'VLTTEG X 6898L°1 -pds- 101 yoted [ uaydyg L6ELY §20Z/11/21
78'190°vE6 X 978061 -yyds- IS A UMBYS 96ELY STOT/11/ZL
80°0L6°SE6 X 8801 -yds- uaiaf *§ Apuey S6ELY STOT/LE/ZL
96 FLO'9EG X T1I706°] ds- 18SRIDA(] Jed ARIAL FeELY STOLTL/ZT
80'LLELEG X 5896 -jds- UISTRIOG "D 0] £6ELY szoz/TL/Tl
£6'€76'8E6 X 58661 -yids- WOIRA " YRULR T6ELY STOT/11/TL
8L'ETI'6E6 S8H8I1 -pids- Aesd @ oy 16ELY STOT/TITI
£9°80€°6£6 X €TH0S -pids- uosuIqoy °§ uyof 06ELY §TOT/TL/TI
adue[eqg nsodag I wwmde] OWIIJA] 1UN0IIY akeg JIGUENN] A

WV TT:01 920T/L/1

897770108# pun umo] drysumo], JowoH

Joy/aequiny ‘adAy ‘a1 :Aq pspog

$TOT/1£/T1 YN0 $TOT/10/TT WoId
897ZTO108 SN



¢ ageq

0T'$06°C98 X 069£9°1 -yyds- sABuRT T ApUOAL LEVLY £TOT/ST/TL
01'TrS'c98 X 60951 -)yds- ustig,O "( elete] 9ErLY STOT/STTL
61°880°L98 [1°'8T -Hpds- J -uaielg  PUUBSDY SEFLY €T0T/STTl
0€'911°L98 $9'987°1 1ds- U3[13)§ " BUUESHY FEVLY €T0T/eTT1
Y6 TOF898 X 6898L°1 -jds- 11 Y2tjed T ueyders EEVLY STOT/ETTI
£8°681°0L8 X 978061 -Mids- Yuws N umeys TEVLY §TOT/ST/TT
60'860°7L8 v es -nids- ua|[a[ g Apuey| [EFLY STOT/ET/TL
£S°0SI°TLY X TET06°1 -rds- 1850403 1Bd A 113 78 S A ATA
SOTSOPLY X 0LS50°1 -ugds- Uasu10g "0 24N 6Thivy CT0T/ETTI
SE'80T'SLY 98661 -Jyds- UIDIBTAL "TAL auUay] 8TPLY £20T/ET/TI
[TR0E°CLE 98’81 -)ds- Keroy @ uuoy LTPLY CTOT/ET/TL
LOE6YCLY TS ppds- UosuIqoy ‘5 wof 9ThLY £T0T/sT/T1
67°L66°SLS X 9TFIS -n|ds- emeziny g Ar[[1H STrLY geoT/sT/Tl
SS118°9L8 98'65C -nyds- ApojeN [ Preuod Yivriy §ToT/LT/TI
17 TLO°LLS e adb R =qds- 0ot T BIQ3(T XA Ay STOT/SLUTI
£8'C88°8L8 X OPLELT -Hds- PIEqLIOT “JA BIIUAD iy STOT/ETTL
$TETO°088 X 98°65C -Jrjds- SI3A1G A BUNSLILD [Triv £ToT/eeTl
11°¢88°088 X TeeTel -Njds- I11 B[lomeA] [ UsUiie’y 0ThLY €T0TL/STTI
£9°90Z°288 X TEsr6’l -ypds- [ISUSTAL "o M2Jpuy 6IPiy §T0T/eT/Cl
S6HS1Y88 1£7001 1000 AT 8EOSTO0OEH <ryds- ueld UOISIA dSA 81FLY §TOT/ST/T
99'6<T Y83 0091 0619# Hun doueInsu] 817 §0L “su] a1 dnosn SYALON LI¥LY STOT/ET/TIL
99 [LTH83 00°<t 99<1000V# Auedwory 1sni ATenpld 01 Auedwio) jsna ], Aseronpr| 1Ly STOT/STILT
99°90¢°788 L6'900°02 QTLOLO#H WOV -qds- |19 PIAtYS N[ §S0173 an|gY SIFLY CTOT/STTT
£9°C1E°706 ££°86€ mdo) i D dossassy 7i0ssossy dxg g g [eloueul] uspue] 958 o] FIviy LTOT/STTI
96'L1LF06 66°LE “TPOLLISTH ~IOSSISSY () 10SSASSY "T:10SSISSY "X ¢ SSAJAI M, UOZHIOA €IvLy CT0T/ST/TL
£6'608'F06 007018 Fuiuren 10ssassy 0 10853sSY "giiossessy dxg g T juewssassy Auadosd stoun [48 %4 £T0T/ET/TL
$6'619°€06 X 8TIsT €74 10§ Arapeg ~11ds- "OUJ SHEJ OINY POSUBAPY (88754 §ToT/Ee/Tl
ETTLL'S06 00°0st UORDTPOL 09PIA -yds- Jsuoeds jueiny 01vi¥ sane/eTil
durjeg usodaq SRR LCILENER | OWIJA] JUNODY adeg I3quInN 3¢

ey/aequnp ‘ed£], ‘ered 14Aq pauog
STOT/IE/TT YFnoay) ¢TOT/TO/CT WOl
892TTOL08 “s13Y
NV 2201 920T/L/1 8977Z0108# pung umo], diysumo ], IoWoy



t 28ey

16 19£°598 1L°9SF°] X 9 ECGTT ISAINUT "7 -ISSIAUT [LYNSRIRNU] gAY T STOT/1E/C]
Rueeyg usodaqg D udwmieg oW Al JUnOIIY Rheg BETINTTNS aeq
jagaaquiny “2dLJ, ‘ere(y :£q pauog
$Z0T/1£/TT YBnoay) cz0T/10/T1 Wolg
89TZTO108 osIoy

WV 201 9T0Z/L/1T

89TTTOT084# pun umo], dIysumo|, JowoH



1 abeyq

o0~ 001 0070 oajuosucds 159419 889
001- 00'L 000 uawasaby Jusweses 189
00°000't- 00'000°L 000 punyey XX il 989
00'6FL L)~ 00'000'9L 00'L82'Y asinguiay Jomag JaWOoH £86 {101
00'¥ET'¥1- 00°000'9 ) 00°99.4°L I8} - 9SINGUISY JOUBS JSWOH £89
0088’ Raed seunsuyy Jolusg |L'€39
asIngLuiay JOJUSS JSWOoH €89
000k~ 007001 0008 BWOJU] J0SSISSY 919
BLEER'S 00°000'2 6.'€282 SNO3UER||1SISIN 229
000002 1- 00°000'21 00'0 PUSRIAIQ BUWIIOL 029
00°00L- 007001 000 asinquiay Jyauag yjjeaH 0g9
00°000°6Z- 00°000'62 000 Wie|D S2URINSU| 6Z9
00'1L- o0t 000 JNwiad 019
1930 "9
0oL o0t 0052 SUOIBIT 209 "5
6111861 00°008'8¥ 51°119'89 awoou| [BjuY ‘b |EJOL
69'8¥0' L2 00°008'9F 698Y8'/9 aseaT JAMOL |90 519
054€2°L- 00°000'2 0529/ [euey j|eH umoy €29
AWOIU| [eJUY b
00 F2L'¥ 00°000°01 e} AN 1sadau| g |ejol
00'FZL'Y 00°000'0} 00¥Z1¥L yueg -}satd| 129
1S039)U) ¢
00'000'005- 00°000°'00S 000 SRl 589 °Z
00'000'F15- 00°000'F1S 000 9909 -uesd %20|g DM ¥89 'Z
¥5'888'6- 00°/89'%2 90'8¥E'SL xe] eoeiday Apadod 189 1L
676G |- £6°696'G80' | 65 0Ly PR0° 1 (Ano)) xe, Aedold 109 "L ejol
65008'¢c- £5'G96'G80°1 76 ¥91'280°L 1BUY)Q - (Ara) xeL Muadoad 109 °L
gz'980'c soxe] Apesdold-jsatau] 909
'8 uonnqLIsiq @WoH 8|Iqow £09
el uoingusiq peodiiey Z°109
LGZE ewgsnipy xel yoed L'L09
{Aro7) xeL Auadoad 109 °L
ADY e
6£°0/9'¢89- 6£°0/8'€89 000 |eq Bag 560
[LWo2U|
18bBpng Jeag § 3sbpng gz 28 - dy

§20zZ soquwiadeq ybnoayy judy
[en)ay “sA 3abpng sso07 R 3J0dd -pung UMo |



Z abey

o1°cee' L9 00°000'08 L $8°991'8E 1 [aULOSI&d 8IYLO GLL "9 |BIOL
ol'ces' 1o 00°000'081 ¥2'991'811 |suuosiad adj0 512
jouuoslad PO G1L'9
6V'2L9'G- 00'000'G 6¥'219- S3AECLL'S
ZrroR'LL- 00°000'aY 85'661'L2 DIN/SS 60 ' 1BIOL
000006 00°000'GY 000 IO - JN/SS 60L Y
0699971~ Juswisnipy t0ssassy DIN/SS 602
8L'/2B'EE S8 604
0L ¥%E6'L OW 602
DINISS 602 ¥
YZ' €89 ¥EL- 00°000'0¥Z 9/.'81L£'601 aJuEInsuj LplesH 8oL 't
89'956'05- 00°000'00} Zeerr'ey [PUUOSIad aJUeUSIUIEIA L0 2 IBIOL
000 13U1(0) - [PUUOSIad SoueuSiuIelN 202 T
89965 '05- 00°000°00 L FASE % 431 [auuoslad adueusjutely L0.L
|auuosiad aJjueusulely 104 Z
L0'750'886- 00°000'092 £6°66'191 sauejeg “L [2j0L
00°000'092- 00°000°092 000 Jayio - seueleg 1
£9'c58 iainseal), 0L
89'/69'€C 89)sni| G0
0Z'96£'02 woo AMH 0L
08'Lge'or 1088988y 0L
9Z'66E'.E Hi3[D UMma ] 2oL
L1°21e'6E Josiatedng Lo
saleles "L
[uuosIad 'L
‘dxg -z
asuadxg
62'882°€EL’L- 76'1£5'a26'2 coerL'vel') Jyold ssolg
62'88L'ceL }- 76'1£5G'826'C £9EVL Ve awoouj [ejol
06°LL6'6%0 L~ £5°199'vPT'T £oOerL'vel’ L ASY T |ej10L
LZEL0'6h- 00°802'19 6L FLLTL 18130 "9 [Ej0L
QoL 00'L 000 ul siajsuel]l 669
00'L- 00l 000 quuoy Arejeg 1deq AMH 569
0Q'L- 0oL 000 JusWasINGUIIay auoyd 69
0a'L- 0oL 000 souerdwod peap dml 069
0oL 001 000 aajposuodg odx3 J01UaS 689
jebpng Jan0 ¢ 1ebpng ¢z 2eq - idy

§20z Jequwevaqg ybnoay judy
jenoy "sA jobpng sso1 g Jjoidd -pung umo|



¢ abegd

S5 EFLLL- 00°000'22 G0'9GR'S | sannn 9g. iejoL
00'000'22- 00'000°L2 000 1BYiQ ~ senin 9EL
£0928'2 abeses Julel -pPIWOY 9L
z9vsl'e J3jep) ueslawy sioul]|| 9'9€L
LO'LLDL [leH umo L JOJIN §'9EL
9CBEY' L jesodsiqQ POOMBWOH 1'9EL
V22001 |[eH umo] pauod £°98L
B8'L18'G ulwpy p3wogd g ogl
£5'98¢ Julely -E3JEAA UBDLISWY T OL79EL
gl'5ee’L UlURY JOJIN 1°9€2
sanlnn 9eL
8189~ 00°000'y ZZolE'T auoydala] g felol
00000'- 007000t 000 Isy)Q - suoyde|al G£L
06°0¥1 UOZMaA T'GEL
ZEGLL'E IO ISeRU0D §'6CL
suoydale) gEL
00'80¥'9- 00°000°SE 00°265'81 ewo ] (Anger] 52
ZL'618'e- 00000’ 88°081'2 [enmoenuonsdinb3 89140 Z82
68'86L' L2 00'000'GE LVLPE L esueuejuien Buip|ing gL |El0L
R AN 00°000'GE 96'GIZ'Y J8y30 - oueuue Buipling LgL
L8 80y OO M £'LEL
88126 jodag awoH Z'LeL
S 166°) spIeUBi L' LEL
ooueuajuiepy Buiping Le2
00'000'G- 00°000°'G 000 abeuBig prL
fenyoenuen g
£1'866'90v- 00'Z05'e18 JGEFG o085 [sUuosIad "L |€joL
Y2 ¥96°C- 00°000'9 9.'580'c Bylo |ejol
¥2 ¥96'2- 00°000'9 94°620'c adualajuodiuonednpy Lil
iejo
£1'86l'ce- 00°000'09 187108'9¢ ‘0D JHINL 0ZL '8
00°052'2)- 00°005°LL 00'0g2's 20IAIDS [RIPOISHD £/
001" 00'L 000 [puUOsIad UoneModsuel) /1L
0o'L- a0l 000 fjunoegausadloZeReD §1L "L (8301
001~ o0t 000 funsagauswanous apod 9kl
funsegpualiasiojudspod 9Ll L
18Bpng s2A0 § j8bpng Gz 29(] - Ady
6202 Jequieoaq ybnoiy) Judy
|en}dy "sA uwmvsm SS07 § Hjodd -pungd Umo|



v abed

£9'200'¢Z- 00°000'0g 187/BB'Y
00°005'z- 00'005°2 000
00°628'8- 00°000'01 00SLL'L
L£°698'22- 00'000°0¢ £90El'L
L¥'¥98'8- 000000} 85°GEL L
00°000'5Z- 00'000'62 000
00°000°8- 00'000'8 000
00°000'}- 00'000') 000
00°00G- 00°00% 0oQ
00°000'F1S- 00°000'%7 LS 000
00000'¥i5- 00°000'7 LS 000
16'8zg'ce- 00'000'2S £F LIPS
0070001~ 00°000°L 000
82809}~ 00°000's ZL16E'S
00000'z)- 00°000°Z1 000
00°000°L- 00°000°L 00’0
oF'1E5'G- 0000002 ¥G'89% 7|
00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
os'gle'e- 00°000't 0518l
£5°CI8- 00'000°L P8l
0g°/6.'2- 00°000'E ogere
90°/80°'¢8l- 00°1L00°'€82 ¥6'€16'66
00°000'02- 00°000°02 000

[T AY 00°000'} GZ'l8C
00°Z5L'9- 00°000'0Z 00'8P8'cl
00'000'52- 00°000'sZ 000
BL'60C L1 00°000'02 28'064'2
00'940'2- 00'000'G 00'vZ6'2
00’} 001 000
00'000'4- 00°000'L 000
00°1L89'L- 00°000'2 Q0'60€E
BE'EBE'FP- 00°000°6L 19°600'0E
00'8EY'e- 00°000°L 00'295'¢c
3eBpng Jaa0 § 1ebpng gz daQg -ady

101U8 JAWOH -suoiNgLIue) 9.2
sIojueg D/M -suoRNgLIUOY 652
wishg fjunoag 85,
‘dinb3fsuonesunWWoDyaIs] 162
SoUBUSUIEN SIYSA 95/

nofed wie|n SoUBINSU| §Z 2
S99 901AJ9G Yueg 1Z2
asuadx3 uoissjwwos Bujuued §12
suonoeg ¥l
19430 UIpY °g

SJUEID "y |20l

DdAD JUBID Y20ld IM 6LL
SIUBID "

sajjipowiwio] "¢ [EjoL

asuedwoyn paap diysumo] 082

Pnd ¥sl

Japasman/suonedlqnd €5

Huuad 254

awdinbgysanddng asiyo 152

Bujuled [y

soofjon/s|ela ysiiand 6¢2

Kanllaq g 2Besod geL

asuedxg obeaji/onell 282
s8ljipowiwog g

[enjoeu0) °Z E10L

JUSLISSINGWIaY BWIIO] G212
S30IAI3G UOHEIIYIBA GG
juswaleqy ounbsow 052

S89IA18S [EUCISSAL0Id 6.

Al2g uofieodsuei) siqnd 8¥4
suoneRy sljdnd oyt

xog Nsodeq sjeg Gy

UpNY g¥2

sang gyl

saad |eBaAsulony Ly
aa1A1ag BuiuNos3y 0%

§Z02 Jequadaq ybnouy) judy
[enjoy "sA 196png ss07 9 1J04d -pund umo]



g abeg

0L'ee8's- 0000812 06'999'v ) DIN/SS 208
00'+85'+9- 00°000°222 00'9L¥'Z1T salleleg 102
[BUUOSIad "L
l1ossassy "dx3g ¢
Or's60'9L0'C-  00¥8.°'€99'Z 09'989'LF9 'dx3 "z |e10L
£6'7e5'LE- 00'08.'2¢ 02 Aepno fepded |e10L
CEEGL YL 00'100'61 10T umc] -feng jeyde] (ej0]
00°L- 00'L 00°0 anlasay [eNded., L66
£6'28L'FL- 00°000'GL L0LpE Jredeyeseysand dinb3 juiely 1/ |ejol
00'000'G1- 00°000'S | 000 1930 - Jledoyjeseyaind dinb3 Jurelw 182
78709 Aleday 'dinb3 e Z'1L8L
5Z'961 aseyning “dinb3 Juiep |°18.L
nedayoseyaing dinb3 yuley 182
umo] -Aepno [enden
00'622'22- 00'6.L'22 00’0 sjuswascsdw| fenden gL
fepng |eiden
00'005'L¥- 00005 LY 000 Aouabuyuo)d 066
00°000'05- 0000005 000 Buisnoy lolueg g6.
00°000'005- 00°000'00G 0070 nohed Juels 84
00°000'52- 00°000'52 000 soueuaEl Jo Buppied 92/
L788r'ele- 00'1L00°LrZ 65721522 13y UlWpY ' (101
L€'298'9¢E- 00°000°2¢ 697281 snoaue||eosiy 122
00'000'0%- 00°000°0F 0070 aseyaind 321U 0LL
00'000'G}- 00°000'5 ) 000 odxg Joiuag -sjusad 69/
00" 00’ 0070 188418d -jusAd 89
B69CIE'E 00'000'G 1£980'L a0 -sjuenz 192
00°000'0}- 00°000°GL 000 apesed AlUnwwoy -sjusAg 9.z
00°000's- 00'000'G 000 SJY}0 ~SUORNQIIUOD 292
00'060'4- 00'000'Zt 000L6'Y '00SsY '09Yy |ewedg -ljuo D L9 1BI0L
000002 1" 00°000'C1 000 18I0 - "00SSY '8y [2192dg -1U0D L9
000167 09y [B129dS D/M UISYUON |L'LSL [ejol
00'8L8'L 00°000Z% lled 21°194
00'FIZ'L 00" 000Z$ J8LUWING QL' 194
00'848'L 00°0002¢$ Bundgaaiuip ey 19l
23y [e19adg /M UIBYHON L'19L
0088y "oey |e1oadg -MueD 1oL
100Bpng A0 § jabpng gz 98¢ - idy
6Z0Z Jaguesaq ybnoiuy) [udy
[enjoy "SA jJobpng sso07 B J1J0Id -pund umo|



o abeg

L 80L'ory

vLESE'L9Z"

L6°58F81

00°L68'6L)'C- 99'68.'681'C 99'898'600'|
99°L- 99'L 000
¥6'664'€91L- 00°000'925 90°002'z9¢
LO'60G ¥ L- 00°000'8 ) 66°06v'C
L0608 v~ 00'000'8 66 06¥'¢
00°000'0E- 00700001 000
00°000°F- 00000y 0G0
00°000't- 00°000'F 000
Fi7'68E'6)- 00'060'ze 98018z
£8°LG1'G- 000002 11°8¥8'1
L9 LET - 00°000'G 6E'29L
00°000'01~ 00'000'0L 000
€0°966'LI- 00°000'6Z 26°€00°E}
00°000'¢- 00°000'S 000
61'GLE'2- 00°000'g 18'¥29'e
00001~ 00’052 00°051
G0'cil- 00'052 00'8L
00°ske'y- 00°000'8 00°6sL'e
PO'864L- 00008 96'1L0L')
0g'gog’ - 00°000'S 0z ¥69'c
9¥'506'CL |- 00°000°LG S0 EYE
28€9.'0¢- 00°G00GLL £1°9€2'¥8
256668~ 00°005'8¢ 81 '¥05'62
16°82L°C- 00°000'¢ e0'lige
1eBpng 1oAQ § jebpng gz 9aq -~ 1dy

awoau| JaN
asuadxg |e10]
leg ysep Buipu3 666
lossassy “dxg ¢ |ejoy,
lossassy -Aepng jegides ferol

Jaindwosuawdinby Lgg

VYD 088
iossassy -AeIng [eyiden

1814)0) lossassy b [eJo,

SNOJUE[FISIN 6.8
IsliQ 10Ssessy i

SORIPOWILIOY JDSSISSY ¢ [BJOL

s9|iddng seindwon g5g

s9||ddng 22110 158

anlasay |ende),, 288
SOANIPOWWOD JOSSASSY “¢

[eNJIRJUOY JOSSSSSY 7 810

AousBunuos gzg

soueusjulepy ‘dinbg g¢g

seng gge

abelsod reg

Buiuiel) ¢gg

asuadxg [aaei] zeg

auoydsja), L¢g
[Bn}D2IU0D) J0SSassyY g

Jauuosiad | B30

@JuUeRInsy| YjeaH 9£2

‘00 JuI +08
$3dl €08

§20Z Jaquiadaq ybnoly) judy
[en)oy "sA Jebpng s507 B J0OId -pung umo|



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda ltem Number: 8.b

Township Board Meeting Date: January 12, 2026

Item Title: Approval of Line-ltem Transfer of Budget Appropriation

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to approve a line-item transfer in the amount of
$16,500.00 from 990 Contingency in the Founders Crossing General Budget, Founders Crossing
General Fund to 707 Maintenance Personnel in the amount of $4,000.00 and 708 Health Insurance in
the amount of $12,500.00 in the Founders Crossing General Budget, Founders Crossing General
Fund?

Staff Contact: Cynthia Lombard

Background Information:

The shortage in 707 Maintenance Personnel is due to the payout for accrued but unused time in
the unexpected retirement of an employee.

The shortage in 708 Health Insurance is due to a calculation error in the previous line-item
transfer. The original transfer was needed because at the time of budget preparation the
Founders Crossing General Budget was calculated for an employee with employee only health
benefits, the fund is currently paying for an employee with family benefits.

Attachments
Transfer of Budget Appropriation



Homer Township Transfer of Budget Appropriation

WHEREAS there was adopted on the 9" day of June 2025 by the Board of Trustees of Homer
Township, a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2025 and ending
March 31, 2026.

AND WHEREAS it now appears that certain adjustments between appropriated line items in the
Founders Crossing General Budget, Founders Crossing General Fund in said ordinance are desirable and
necessary

AND WHEREAS Section 3 of the lllinois Municipal Budget Law {ILCS Chapter 50 Paragraph 330), as
approved July 12, 1937, as amended, authorizes transfers between the various line item within any fund
in such appropriation ordinance not exceeding in the aggregate 10% of the total amount appropriated in
such fund by such ordinance,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Homer Township, that there is hereby transferred
from the unexpended balance of the line item 990 Contingency in the Founders Crossing General Budget,
Founders Crossing General Fund the sum of Sixteen Thousand, Five Hundred-& 00/100 ($16,500.00), and
that said transferred sum is hereby added to the line item as follows in the fund:

a) 707 Maintenance Personnel S 4,000.00
b) 708 Health Insurance $ 12,500.00
c) $
d) $
e} $

This transfer shall be in full force and effective from and after this date.

ADOPTED this 12*" day of January 2026 by the Homer Township Board of Trustees.

Keith Gray, Township Trustee Susanna E. Steilen, Township Supervisor

Ken Marcin, Township Trustee Tami O’Brien, Township Clerk

Don Melody, Township Trustee

Chris Sievers, Township Trustee



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

’)
“b’ 'P Agenda ltem Number: 8.c
& S
EST § 1836 Township Board Meeting Date: January 12, 2026
A <

item Title: Approval of Resolution 2026—0112-RES1 A Resolution Designating Portions
of the Trantina Farm Property as a Public Park for the Use of the Public

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to approve Resolution 2026—0112-RES1 A
Resolution Designating Portions of the Trantina Farm Property as a Public Park for the Use
of the Public?

Staff Contact: Sue Steilen

Background Information: Trantina Farm Park is located on property acquired through the
Township’s Open Space program. Maintenance for Open Space property is funded through an
Open Space Fund which does not receive any tax revenue and may someday be depleted. Park
structures and facilities require more maintenance than vacant land. Designating the portion of
the Trantina Farm, that has structures, as a park allows the Township to use the Park Fund to
maintain the portion of the property that is used for park and recreation type activities. This will
not include the one-story frame house on the Open Space parcel and provides rental income to
the Open Space Fund.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2026-0112-RES1
Plat of Legal Description



HOMER TOWNSHIP
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-0112-RES1

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE TRANTINA FARM PROPERTY AS A
PUBLIC PARK FOR THE USE OF THE PUBLIC

WHEREAS, Homer Township {the “Township”) has previously acquired certain real
property commonly known as the Trantina Farm Property (the “Property”) under its voter-
approved open space program and uses and maintains the Property for public recreation,
education, and community purposes; and

WHEREAS, Article 120 of the Illinois Township Code, 60 [LCS 1/120-5 et seq.,
authorizes townships to acquire lands, not exceeding 25 acres for any one park {unless
acquired by gift), to be set apart and forever held, maintained, and improved as public
parks for the free use of the public; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to formally designate portions of the
Property as a public park under Article 120 of the Township Code, without disturbing their
existing status under the Township’s open space program, so that the Township may
maintain, improve, and operaie those areas as parks and lawfully expend park funds
thereon; and

WHEREAS, the area to be designated as a public park is legally described on
Exhibit A (the “Trantina Farm Park Area”) and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, which area includes the Township’s community center
improvements located on the Property, and which shall not exceed twenty-five (25) acres in
size; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board recognizes that, consistent with park and
community-building purposes, the Township may from time to time establish reasonable
fees or charges for structured programs, indoor facility use, and temporary rentals at the
community center facilities located within the Trantina Farm Park Area, while maintaining
general public access to the surrounding park grounds without an admission charge and
preserving the Trantina Farm Park Area for public recreational and educational use; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board intends that this Resolution is an internal
designation under the lllinois Township Code and is not intended to alter, expand, or modify
any Village of Homer Glen zoning entitlements applicable to the Property, including
Ordinance No. 24-036 (HG-2404-PUD), and that the Property will continue to be developed
and operated in compliance with such Village approvals; and

2072694 _3 1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Homer Township,
Will County, Ilinois, as follows:

Section 1. Findings Incorporated.

The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution as the findings of the Township Board as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2, Designation of Trantina Farm Park Area.

The Township Board hereby sets apart and forever holds, maintains, and improves the real
property legally described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B, commonly referred to as
the Trantina Farm Park Area, as a public park for the free use of the public pursuant to
Article 120 of the Township Code.

Section 3. Relationship to Open Space Program.

The Township Board intends that the park designation made by this Resolution shall be in
addition 1o, and not in derogation of, the Property’s existing status under the Township’s
open space program and any related plans or documents. The Property shall continue to
be held, used, and improved for open space and recreational purposes consistent with all
applicable law, Village of Homer Glen Zoning regulations and prior voter approvats.

Nothing in this Resolution is intended to, nor shallit, amend or supersede any zoning
classification, special use approval, planned unit development approval, site plan
approval, or other land use entitlement or condition imposed by the Village of Homer Glen
with respect to the Property, including Ordinance No. 24-036 (HG-2404-PUD). The
designations made by this Resolution are for Township Code purposes (including funding,
maintenance, and operation) only, and any development, improvements, and operations
on the Property shall remain subject to and consistent with applicable Village approvals
and requirements.

Section 4. Administration and Use.

The Supervisor and Township Board, or their designees, shall oversee the operation,
maintenance, and improvement of the Trantina Farm Park Area as a public park and may
adopt such rules, policies, and agreements as are reasonably necessary to:

(a) preserve the Trantina Farm Park Area for park and recreational uses for the free use
of the public, including free general access to the outdoor park grounds;

(b) authorize and manage structured programs, events, and activities, and the use of
indoor facilities located within the community center building located in the Trantina

2072994 3 2



Farm Park Area, including the imposition of reasonable admission, user, or rentat
fees where appropriate to defray program and facility costs, so long as such
programs and uses remain consistent with park and community-building purposes
and do not unduly restrict the public’s general use of the park grounds; and

(c) enterinto temporary licenses, permits, or rental agreements for portions of the
Trantina Farm Park Area or improvements thereon, including the community center
when not in use for public purposes, on terms that are consistent with appticable
law and any other governing township-facility statutes.

Section 5. Records; Filing; Mapping.

A, The Township Clerkis authorized and directed to attach to this Resolution Exhibit A
and Exhibit B, consisting of the legal descriptions and, if available, plats or maps of
the Trantina Farm Park Area.

B. The Supervisor and Clerk are further authorized and directed to record this
Resolution (with exhibits) in the Office of the Will County Recorder and to take such
additional administrative steps as are reasonably necessary to reflect the park
designations on Township maps, plans, insurance schedules, and other records.

Section 6. Park Funding Eligibility.

The Township Board hereby declares that expenditures from any lawfully established park
fund(s) of the Township, including without limitation park maintenance tax revenues and (if
authorized by voter approval) park bond proceeds, may be made for the maintenance,
operation, improvement, and adornment of the Trantina Farm Park Area and the
community center located thereon.

Section 7. Severability.

If any provision of this Resolution is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the validity of the remaining
provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. Effective Date.

This Resolution shalt be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval
as required by law.

PASSED by the Township Board of Homer Township, Will County, Illinois, onthe ___
day of » 2026, by a roll call vote as follows:

2072994 _3 3



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Supervisor of Homer Township, Will County, IUlinois, onthe ___
day of , 2026.

Supervisor, Homer Township

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

2072994_3 4



Exhibit A —Legal Description of Trantina Farm Park Area

To Be Added Before Board Meeting

2072994 3 L5



Exhibit B - Depiction of Trantina Farm Park Area

To Be Added Before Board Meeting

2072994_3 G



GRAPHIC SCALE
60 0 60

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 60 ft.

BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE ILLINOIS

STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE

NAD 83 (2011 ADJUSTMENT)

‘GNS S.40SSISSY ‘Gl LOT INIT M

Z-0
Z8®
gos
588
s =0 a |
|
S |
I ﬁ‘ \
% |
|
O N
N
S \
S :
Lo :
\N r'j
L \
%) ’3‘ |
Sx |
+
= < |
3 -
g . |
’ ‘
N
|
|
|
§
{
N 87'48'23" E
635.46°
o |
l
F l
\ i sw 1/4, SEC. 8-36—11
| N LINE S 72589, W. 1/2, 4
|
|
|
|
0.5° wide co\vc. curb
|
!
\ conc. slabs
FPlay Area
{
|
concrete \:
| PARCEL 1
Roof Covered
ES. more or less
0984 ACRES, mo
Conc. i
Tl || W Latrine N
% e S .
~ o
(6,6} . :
W :
= !
: 3 m‘ : :
bt 2l T | R ... ... s S
Conc. Silo
: oF : : =i
: ; S : : - :
Wi 15.5" dia.
5 -t s Cobne. Silo : fe et :
Ni XF 7 : 'R B g
B \'@ ¥ Ak
" - TSN
e 8 RS 0t
: R 'Q
N &
1 Storyg g .
: : Frame: tc;: ;
N I-‘lﬁuse : SHRNE
S 874823 Né Ni
] :211.98' : e
11505
..................... e v A/
(.2 N. LINE, 5 724:539’ conc z
.8§ W 1/2, SW1/% walk :;ﬁ o
COMMENCEMENT gl;% SEC. 8—-.3:5——77 S §8 e gw7/4’
i 4 ; : 38 SEC. 8-36—11
ARCEL 3 e
s T or less &l =
FOUND REBAR 0l605 ACRES;, mote . 3 '
211.97; g L ¢
e e, i P Y Al* EET'
................... 25—.58 _rff‘ o ST ~TTo8 - k. %
e 4%—/ —————— - T o T SN T O N 87‘48’23” E S 87'48 23 w
o _ - = PO T o1
N BEGINNING

, N 87'50'59" E
: 635.48' mea.

.o FOUND REBAR

PLAT OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION — PARCEL 1

THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF
THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY
1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD
SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A
DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH O1 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF
1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10

SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM
THE SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET THEREOF, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION — PARCEL 2

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72
ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10
SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH O1 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72
ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO
AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH O1 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF
THEREOF, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION — PARCEL 3

THE SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,
WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 8;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.
NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46
FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST % OF SAID
SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH O1 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06
SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

rOUND REBAKR

£9°LGC!
3 S0Pl S

Sw 1,/4, SEC.

3 635.47" rec.
+ FOUND RERLS

|
|
|

§-36-11, AS MONUMENTED

N. - LINE, S. 22.{?2 ACRES, E 27 ACRES, W. 1/2,

|
|
|

|

\
1
1

A

AL

[1—95—8 03S ‘b/I MS &/t T INIT M

[1—95—8 23S ‘%/I MS /L M INIT 3

jp coppiiel BRSNS e

PARCEL 2
18.343 ACRES, more or less

M .£G.0v.l N
S1LSTL

N. LINE, LOT 15, ASSESSOR’S SUB.

S. LINE, N. 149.91,, LOT 15 ASSESSOR'S SUB.

FOUND REBAR

+FOUND [RON_ROD.

<
S
8
Iy
N
~
Q
\‘
&)
o
%}
h\|
3
5
@}
19
%

!

)
® X~
™.
P
._soo
oG
-130‘:
(L)

O gm

IA

FOUND REBAR

Hillary Ln.

#FOUND IRON ROp

la———66.00°

‘*70’ Utility Easement &
\ Subsurface Drainage Easement

«—1\— % subsurrace
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Drainage Easement

W

o CO/?/\/E.,L?, SHise T
SEC. 8-36—11

ANY DISCREPANCY IN MEASUREMENT DISCOVERED UPON THE GROUND

SHOULD BE PROMPTLY REPORTED TO THE SURVEYOR FOR EXPLANATION
OR CORRECTION.

635.44° mea.
635.47" rec.
S 87'48'23" W

S$8748°23"W

15

DATE: 01/09/2026 | SCALE: 1”7 = 60 DRAWN BY: TW CHECKED BY: DZ
/,
THIS __9TH _ DAY OF JANUARY , _2026 . PREPARED FOR: | \iER TOWNSHIP FIELD BOOK: 5-62
14350 W. 151ST STREET i
BY HOMER GLEN, ILLINOIS 60491 DRAWING No.:
FOR BUILDING LINE AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS NOT SHO EREON REFER ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR (MY LICENSE EXPIRES 11—30—2026 . 422-0088-LD-pin-034
O YOUR ABSTRACT. DEED, GONTRACTS AND ZONNG ORDINANGES. ( ) DRAWING TITLE: PLAT OF SURVEY P

|

|

|

S. LINE, N.499.98" OF LOT 15 OF |
ASSESSOR’S SUB.

- 11 |
= / |
o l
o
S
M 5

|
©
"
Q
S)
&
\I."
N
X
»
Wy
<
~
W

o FOUND P.K. NAIL — N g
AT S.1/4 CORNER,~"
SEC. 6-36-18

LEGEND

mea. MEASURED

rec. RECORDED
NOTE: calc. CALCULATED
THE SURVEY INFORMATION DEPICTED HEREON IS BASED ON THE PLAT OF @  FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT
SURVEY COMPLETED BY RUETTIGER, TONELLI & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND B st /e ReBAR UNLESS
THE FIELD WORK FOR THIS SURVEY WAS COMPLETED ON 02—08—2022. SET o8 REBAR
AT THAT TIME THE SITE WAS INUNDATED WITH 10°—12” OF SNOW COVER.
THE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED ON OBSERVED ABOVE
GROUND EVIDENCE AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS BEING
INDICATIVE OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS. WE HAVE INCORPORATED A
CURRENT AERIAL IMAGE (2025) FOR REFERENCE OF EXISTING SITE
CONDITIONS. CONFIRMATION OF SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHOULD BE
PERFORMED. REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 3'}
)SS \‘\\\\0 .0';"'0./ ”’”r
COUNTY OF WILL ) SO\ i,
So 3524

TWiG TECHNOLOGIES, LLC, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL DESIGN :Q
FIRM No. 184-001251, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS £
PLAT OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER ITS =
DIRECTION AND BASED ON EXISTING SURVEY INFORMATION.

Ruettiger, Tonelli & Associates, Inc.

Surveyors® Engineers  Planners ¢ Landscape Architects® G.I.S. Consultants

129 CAPISTA DRIVE - SHOREWOOD, ILLINOIS 60404
PH. (815) 744-6600 FAX (815) 744-0101
website: www.ruettigertonelli.com

PROFESSIONAL “Sx 2
LAND

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL



AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.38' rec.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subsurface Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Subsurface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crib

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bldg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1' dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5' dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Latrine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roof Covered

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' wide conc. curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt parking lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE, SW.1/4,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE, SW.1/4, SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
U N S U B D I V I D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE, N.499.98' OF LOT 15 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. LINE, LOT 15, ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
36N

AutoCAD SHX Text
11E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND P.K. NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT S.1/4 CORNER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE, N. 149.91', LOT 15, ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE, E. 1/2, LOT 15, ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE, LOT 15, ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE, LOT 15, ASSESSOR'S SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.	LINE, S. 22.72 ACRES, E. 27 ACRES, W. 1/2, LINE, S. 22.72 ACRES, E. 27 ACRES, W. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11, AS MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.	LINE, S. 22.72 ACRES, E. 27 ACRES, W. 1/2, LINE, S. 22.72 ACRES, E. 27 ACRES, W. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11, AS MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.	LINE, S. 725.89', W. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11LINE, S. 725.89', W. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. LINE, S. 124.39,  LINE, S. 124.39,  W. 1/2, SW 1/4,  SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE, E. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE, W. 1/2, SW 1/4, SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 01/09/2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: DZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK: 5-62

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE: 68-69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YOUR ABSTRACT, DEED, CONTRACTS AND ZONING ORDINANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR BUILDING LINE AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS NOT SHOWN HEREON REFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD BE PROMPTLY REPORTED TO THE SURVEYOR FOR EXPLANATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY DISCREPANCY IN MEASUREMENT DISCOVERED UPON THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CORRECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
mea.

AutoCAD SHX Text
rec.

AutoCAD SHX Text
calc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" REBAR UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L E G E N D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83 (2011 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMER TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14350 W. 151ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMER GLEN, ILLINOIS  60491

AutoCAD SHX Text
36N

AutoCAD SHX Text
11E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND P.K. NAIL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW. CORNER, SW.1/4, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 8-36-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2626.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D48'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE SURVEY INFORMATION DEPICTED HEREON IS BASED ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY COMPLETED BY RUETTIGER, TONELLI & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND THE FIELD WORK FOR THIS SURVEY WAS COMPLETED ON 02-08-2022. AT THAT TIME THE SITE WAS INUNDATED WITH 10"-12" OF SNOW COVER.  THE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED ON OBSERVED ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS BEING INDICATIVE OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS.  WE HAVE INCORPORATED A CURRENT AERIAL IMAGE (2025) FOR REFERENCE OF EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS.  CONFIRMATION OF SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHOULD BE PERFORMED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3524 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF ILLINOIS  )                   )SS COUNTY OF WILL   ) TWiG TECHNOL0GIES, LLC, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM No. 184-001251, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS 184-001251, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS , DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER ITS DIRECTION AND BASED ON EXISTING SURVEY INFORMATION. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL  THIS ______ DAY OF ________________ , ______. BY_______________________________________________ ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  (MY LICENSE EXPIRES 11-30-2026) (MY LICENSE EXPIRES 11-30-2026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 1 THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 725.89 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  THE THIRD PRINCIPAL THE THIRD PRINCIPAL  THIRD PRINCIPAL THIRD PRINCIPAL  PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF  WITH THE WEST LINE OF WITH THE WEST LINE OF  THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST LINE OF  WEST LINE OF WEST LINE OF  LINE OF LINE OF  OF OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  8; THENCE SOUTH 89 8; THENCE SOUTH 89  THENCE SOUTH 89 THENCE SOUTH 89  SOUTH 89 SOUTH 89  89 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY  NAIL SET FEBRUARY NAIL SET FEBRUARY  SET FEBRUARY SET FEBRUARY  FEBRUARY FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH  FEET TO THE NORTH FEET TO THE NORTH  TO THE NORTH TO THE NORTH  THE NORTH THE NORTH  NORTH NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD  8, AN IRON ROD 8, AN IRON ROD  AN IRON ROD AN IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  22.72 ACRES TRACT A 22.72 ACRES TRACT A  ACRES TRACT A ACRES TRACT A  TRACT A TRACT A  A A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF  WEST A DISTANCE OF WEST A DISTANCE OF  A DISTANCE OF A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  12 MINUTES 10 12 MINUTES 10  MINUTES 10 MINUTES 10  10 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM  EXCEPTING THEREFROM EXCEPTING THEREFROM  THEREFROM THEREFROM THE SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET THEREOF, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS. LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 2 THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS  DESCRIBED AS DESCRIBED AS  AS AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 LINE OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 OF SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 SECTION 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72  CALLED SOUTH 22.72 CALLED SOUTH 22.72  SOUTH 22.72 SOUTH 22.72  22.72 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SAID SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECTION 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10  12 MINUTES 10 12 MINUTES 10  MINUTES 10 MINUTES 10  10 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF FEET TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF TO A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF A P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF  1999, TO THE POINT OF 1999, TO THE POINT OF  TO THE POINT OF TO THE POINT OF  THE POINT OF THE POINT OF  POINT OF POINT OF  OF OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 OF 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72  OF THE SOUTH 22.72 OF THE SOUTH 22.72  THE SOUTH 22.72 THE SOUTH 22.72  SOUTH 22.72 SOUTH 22.72  22.72 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, OF SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  IN FEBRUARY. 1999, IN FEBRUARY. 1999,  FEBRUARY. 1999, FEBRUARY. 1999,  1999, 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO NORTH LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO LINE OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO OF SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO  OF 635.47 FEET TO OF 635.47 FEET TO  635.47 FEET TO 635.47 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH 18 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH  FEET TO THE SOUTH FEET TO THE SOUTH  TO THE SOUTH TO THE SOUTH  THE SOUTH THE SOUTH  SOUTH SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  WEST ALONG THE SOUTH WEST ALONG THE SOUTH  ALONG THE SOUTH ALONG THE SOUTH  THE SOUTH THE SOUTH  SOUTH SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THE POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF POINT OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF BEGINNING; EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THEREFROM THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF THE SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF SOUTH 725.89 FEET OF  725.89 FEET OF 725.89 FEET OF  FEET OF FEET OF  OF OF THEREOF, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS. LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 3 THE SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST SOUTH 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST 124.39 FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST FEET OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST THE WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST WEST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST 211.98 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST FEET OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST 8, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST 36 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST  RANGE 11 EAST RANGE 11 EAST  11 EAST 11 EAST  EAST EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8, SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 8,  LINE OF SECTION 8, LINE OF SECTION 8,  OF SECTION 8, OF SECTION 8,  SECTION 8, SECTION 8,  8, 8, WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THE WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; WEST LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; LINE OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; OF THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THE CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; CALLED SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; 27 ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; ACRES OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; OF THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THE WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; WEST ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; ½ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8; ¼ OF SAID SECTION 8;  OF SAID SECTION 8; OF SAID SECTION 8;  SAID SECTION 8; SAID SECTION 8;  SECTION 8; SECTION 8;  8; 8; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. LINE OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. OF SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. SAID SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. A DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. DISTANCE OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K. OF 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  237.38 FEET TO A P.K. 237.38 FEET TO A P.K.  FEET TO A P.K. FEET TO A P.K.  TO A P.K. TO A P.K.  A P.K. A P.K.  P.K. P.K. NAIL SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 SET FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 FEBRUARY 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 1999, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 NORTH 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 19 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 EAST A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  A DISTANCE OF 1983.46 A DISTANCE OF 1983.46  DISTANCE OF 1983.46 DISTANCE OF 1983.46  OF 1983.46 OF 1983.46  1983.46 1983.46 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID LINE OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID OF THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID THE SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SOUTH 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID 22.72 ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID ACRES OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID OF THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID THE EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID EAST 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID 27 ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID THE WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID WEST HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID HALF OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SAID  ¼ OF SAID ¼ OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID SECTION 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 8, AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ROD SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SET IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID IN FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID FEBRUARY. 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 1999, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID DEGREES 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 10 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID MINUTES 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 44 SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECONDS EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID EST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID THE NORTH LINE OF SAID  NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTH LINE OF SAID  LINE OF SAID LINE OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID 22.72 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 ACRES TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 TRACT A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 OF 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 635.47 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 FEET TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 TO AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 AN IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 IRON ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 ROD SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 1999; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 SOUTH 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 01 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 06  18 MINUTES 06 18 MINUTES 06  MINUTES 06 MINUTES 06  06 06 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 WEST A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 A DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 DISTANCE OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 OF 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 1983.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 OF SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 SAID SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 SECTION 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 8, A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 A P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 P.K. NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 NAIL SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 SET IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 IN FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89 FEBRUARY 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  1999; THENCE NORTH 89 1999; THENCE NORTH 89  THENCE NORTH 89 THENCE NORTH 89  NORTH 89 NORTH 89  89 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 12 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, LINE OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 8 A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, A DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, DISTANCE OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 635.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  POINT OF BEGINNING, POINT OF BEGINNING,  OF BEGINNING, OF BEGINNING,  BEGINNING, BEGINNING, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.


	01 JAN 12 Board Packet.pdf
	20220088_Plat of Legal_Draft



